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Notice of Annual General Meeting
RRBFAEBES

Notice is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting
of Shareholders of NewOcean Green Energy Holdings
Limited (“the Company”) will be held at 20th Floor, Times
Tower, 393 Jaffe Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong on Friday,
June 16, 2006 at 11:00 a.m. (“Annual General Meeting”)
for the following purposes:

1. To receive and consider the audited Financial
Statements and the Reports of the Directors and
Auditors for the year ended December 31, 2005.

2. To declare a final dividend.

3. To re-elect a director retiring by annual rotation
pursuant to the provision of the bye-laws of the
Company, namely Mr. Wu Hong Cho, to re-elect a
director appointed by the Board to fill a casual
vacancy, namely Mr. Ma Man Hoi, Joseph, to re-elect
a director appointed by the Board as an additional
director, namely Mr. Chan Yuk Wai, Benedict, and to
authorize the Board to fix their remuneration. (All
the retiring directors, being eligible, offer themselves
for re-election.)

4.  To re-appoint auditors and to authorise the Board of
Directors to fix their remuneration.

AS SPECIAL BUSINESS

5. To consider, and if thought fit, to pass the following
resolution as an ordinary resolution of the Company:

“THAT:

(@) subject to the following provisions of this
resolution, the exercise by the Directors during
the Relevant Period (as defined below) of all
the powers of the Company to allot, issue and
deal with additional shares in the capital of the
Company, and to make or grant offers,
agreements or options (including bonds, notes,
warrants, debentures and securities convertible
into shares of the Company) which would or
might require the exercise of such powers be
and is hereby generally and unconditionally
approved;
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Notice of Annual General Meeting (Con't)
BREREBFAGES (B

the approval in paragraph (a) above shall
authorise the directors of the Company during
the Relevant Period to make or grant offers,
agreements and options (including bonds,
notes, warrants, debentures and securities
convertible into shares of the Company) which
would or might require the exercise of such
powers after the end of the Relevant Period;

the aggregate nominal amount of share capital
of the Company allotted or agreed conditionally
or unconditionally to be allotted (whether
pursuant to an option or otherwise) by the
directors of the Company pursuant to the
approval in paragraph (a) above, otherwise than
pursuant to (i) a Rights Issue (as defined below),
(i) an issue of shares pursuant to any existing
specific authority, including upon the exercise
of rights of subscription or conversion under
the terms of any warrants issued by the
Company or any bonds, notes, debentures or
securities convertible into shares of the
Company; (iii) any employee share option
scheme or similar arrangement for the time
being adopted by the Company; and (iv) an
issue of shares of the Company in lieu of the
whole or part of a dividend on shares of the
Company in accordance with the bye-laws of
the Company, shall not exceed 20% of the
aggregate nominal amount of the issued share
capital of the Company as at the date of the
passing of this Resolution, and the said approval
shall be limited accordingly; and

for the purpose of this resolution:

“Relevant Period” means the period from the
date of passing of this resolution until
whichever is the earliest of:

(i)  the conclusion of the next annual general
meeting of the Company;

(i)  the expiration of the period within which
the next annual general meeting of the
Company is required by the bye-laws of
the Company or any applicable law of
Bermuda to be held; or

(iii)  the revocation or variation of the authority
given under this resolution by an ordinary
resolution of the shareholders of the
Company in general meeting; and
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Notice of Annual General Meeting (Con't)
BREREBFAGES (B

“Rights Issue” means an offer of shares open
for a period fixed by the director of the
Company made to holders of shares whose
names appear on the register of members of
the Company on a fixed record date in
proportion to their then holdings of such shares
(subject to such exclusions or other
arrangements as the directors of the Company
may deem necessary or expedient in relation to
fractional entitlements or having regard to any
restrictions or obligations under the laws of or
the requirements of, any recognised regulatory
body or any stock exchange in or in any territory
outside, Hong Kong).”

6. To consider, and if thought fit, to pass the following
resolution as an ordinary resolution of the Company:

“THAT:

(a)

subject to paragraph (b) below, the exercise by
the directors of the Company during the
Relevant Period (as defined below) of all the
powers of the Company to repurchase shares
in the capital of the Company on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) or on any other exchange on which
the shares of the Company may be listed and
recognised by the Securities and Futures
Commission of Hong Kong and the Stock
Exchange for this purpose (“Recognised Stock
Exchange”), subject to and in accordance with
all applicable laws, rules and regulations and
the requirements of The Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange, or
of any other Recognised Stock Exchange be and
is hereby generally and unconditionally
approved;

the aggregate nominal amount of shares which
the Company is authorised to repurchase
pursuant to the approval in paragraph (a) of
this Resolution shall not exceed 10% of the
shares of HK$0.10 each in the issued share
capital of the Company at the date of the
passing of this Resolution, and the said approval
shall be limited accordingly; and
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Notice of Annual General Meeting (Con't)
BREREBFAGES (B

(c) for the purposes of this resolution, “Relevant (€0 mARZERMmMS  [BE@EEREID
Period” means the period from the date of EEARZRBABABRET
passing of this resolution until whichever is the —HEzxFHAHIEZBHE -

earliest of:

(i)  the conclusion of the next annual general
meeting of the Company;

(i)  the expiration of the period within which
the next annual general meeting of the
Company is required by the bye-laws of
the Company or any applicable law of
Bermuda to be held; or

(iii) the revocation or variation of this
resolution by an ordinary resolution of the
shareholders of the Company in general
meeting.”

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass the following
resolution as an ordinary resolution of the Company:

“THAT:

subject to the passing of Ordinary Resolution No. 5
and Ordinary Resolution No. 6 as set out in the notice
convening this meeting (the “Notice”), the general
mandate granted to the directors of the Company
to allot, issue and deal with additional shares of the
Company pursuant to Ordinary Resolution No. 5 set
out in the Notice be and is hereby extended by the
addition to it of an amount representing the
aggregate nominal amount of the shares in the
capital of the Company which are repurchased by
the Company pursuant to and since the granting to
the Company of the general mandate to repurchase
shares in accordance with Ordinary Resolution No. 6
set out in the Notice.”

To transact any other business.
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By Order of the Board of AEEEMm
NewOcean Green Energy Holdings Limited HEBRAEREEERA A
Wu Hong Cho AEHE
Company Secretary tHE &

Hong Kong, April 7, 2006
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Notice of Annual General Meeting (Con't)

Notes:

BRERBFREBEE (H)

In respect of Ordinary Resolutions No. 5 to No. 7 the directors
wish to state that they have no immediate plans to purchase any
existing shares or to issue any shares or warrants.

In relation to the directors proposed to be appointed and the
directors proposed to be re-elected at the Annual General Meeting,
their biographical and other details as required under Chapter 13
of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited are provided in the section headed
“Directors’ Report” in the Company’s 2005 annual report.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to
appoint one or more proxies to attend and, on a poll, vote in his
stead. A proxy need not be a member of the Company but must
be present in person to represent the member.

To be valid, a form of proxy, together with any power of attorney
or other authority (if any) under which it is signed or a notarially
certified copy of that power of attorney or authority must be lodged
at the share registrar of the Company, Secretaries Limited at 26/F.,
Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong not
less than 48 hours before the time appointed for the meeting or
any adjournment thereof.
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Directors’ Profile

EE[HN

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Shum Siu Hung, aged 47, is Chairman of the Company.
Mr. Shum is responsible for the formulation and
implementation of corporate policies and strategies. Mr.
Shum has over 20 years of experience in international
trading and investment in China. He is a cousin of Mr.
Cen Ziniu.

Chiu Sing Chung, Raymond, aged 47, is Managing
Director and the head of operations in China of the
Company. Mr. Chiu had over 20 years’ experience in
banking and management. He has been involved in the
financing and supervision of business projects in China
since the late 1980's. During the last 10 years, Mr. Chiu
held senior positions in a number of businesses in China
and was in charge of the management and control of a
wide range of projects.

Shum Chun, Lawrence, aged 27, was appointed as
executive director of the Company and to be involved in
the financial affairs of the Group. Mr. Shum graduated
from the University of Saskatchewan with a degree in
Bachelor of Arts, majoring in Economics. Since graduation
in 2001, Mr. Shum has pursued a career in finance and
accountancy in an international accounting firm. He is the
son of Mr. Shum Siu Hung (Chairman of the Company).

Wu Hong Cho, aged 60, is executive director and secretary
of the Company. Mr. Wu graduated from the Law School
of the University of Hong Kong and had over 10 years’
experience practicing as a solicitor in Hong Kong. Mr. Wu
is responsible for the corporate organization, management
issues and legal matters of the Company. Prior to joining
the Group in 1998, Mr. Wu had held senior positions and
was in charge of corporate financial matter in a number
of public companies in Hong Kong. He is currently an
independent non-executive director of Beiren Printing
Machine Limited, a company listed on the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange and the Shanghai Stock Exchange.

Cen Ziniu, aged 37, graduated from Shanghai Jiao Tong
University and has been involved in trading businesses in
China, holding senior managerial positions. Mr. Cen has
extensive experience in dealership management, business
formation and marketing in China. He is responsible for
market development of the Group in China and oversees
its retail operations. He is a cousin of Mr. Shum Siu Hung.
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Directors’ Profile (Con't)
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Cheung Kwan Hung, Anthony, aged 54. Mr. Cheung is
an associate member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Cheung graduated from
the Hong Kong Polytechnic University (formerly: the Hong
Kong Polytechnic) with a higher diploma in Accountancy.
Mr. Cheung has over 25 years of experience in account,
finance and investment banking profession specialising in
equity/debt fund raising, mergers and acquisition and
corporate restructuring before working with publicly listed
companies undertaking corporate management, planning
and strategies development functions.

Young Wing Chun, Michael Frederick, aged 60. Mr.
Young is experienced in international trade, marketing and
business consultancy. Mr. Young has extensive experience
with various international corporations. He was appointed
member of various public committees including the
Criminal & Law Enforcement Injuries Compensation Board,
Eastern District Transportation Committee.

Ma Man Hoi, Joseph, aged 49, has over 24 years of
experience in civil engineering and construction and project
management and has extensive experience with major
construction corporations in the construction of
infrastructure projects.

Chan Yuk Wai, Benedict, aged 47, is a holder of a Master
of Science Degree in Applied Mechanics (Cranfield Institute
of Technology, U.K.) and a registered professional engineer
in Hong Kong and the U.K. Mr. Chan is the recipient of
the U.K. Institution of Mechanical Engineers Outstanding
Project Price Award, 1981. For the last 20 years, Mr. Chan
has taken up key management positions in engineering
and technology businesses in Hong Kong, ranging from
pumping equipment and control systems, mini-piling, and
software and hardware engineering businesses. Mr. Chan
was appointed as independent non-executive director on
March 20, 2006.
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Chairman’s Statement
FERS

On behalf of NewOcean Green Energy Holdings Limited
(the “Company”), | am pleased to present the audited
financial results of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively the “Group”) for the year ended December
31, 2005.

In 2005, the trend of unabated rise in international crude
oil prices continued from the previous year, bringing
difficulties to Group's LPG operation as a whole. To meet
the challenges expected during the year, since the
beginning of 2005 the management implemented a
number of measures aiming at the world supply situation.
These included a time charter taken out on a coastal LPG
barge for fast shuttling of LPG, and joint purchasing
arrangements for lowering purchasing cost and price risks.
Due to the success of these measures, the Group achieved
substantial growth in turnover and net earnings for the
year despite the rising cost of supply. Together with
improvements in operation, the Group’s Zhuhai LPG
terminal moved up in its ranking in the industry and is
now placed as the 8th largest importer of LPG in China.
The terminal’s daily wholesale LPG price quotation is used
as a constituent for calculation of the South China LPG
Price Index by the Guangdong Oil & Gas Association. All
these show that the Group has established a strong
foothold and is having increasing market influence in the
South China LPG market.

The Group achieved a revenue of HK$1,615,479,000 in
the year of 2005, a substantial growth of 57.8% from the
amount of HK$1,023,782,000 for the year ended
December 31, 2004. Net profit attributable to the equity
holders of the Company was HK$35,702,000, a substantial
increase of 76.9% from the amount of HK$20,178,000
for the year of 2004. Since its turnaround in 2002, the
Group has continuously maintained profit making
operation with improving profitability.

After taking devoted effort in the past few years, the
Group has successfully established a fully-fledged supply
chain in the LPG market of Southern China. We are now
able to bring refrigerated LPG from Middle East and even
South America into China and we have strengthened
capability in both sea and road transportation. The solid
foundation that we have built enables the steady growth
in the wholesaling business and ensures the prompt supply
of LPG to the Group's bottle filling plants. In the
downstream markets, each of the Group’s bottle filling
plants has a fleet of sufficient trucks for LPG bottle delivery
and optimum numbers of retail outlets in the distribution
network. It all works to provide quality and timely service.
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Chairman’s Statement (Con’t)
FREME (&)

Looking ahead, the Group would endeavor to complete
the expansion of the storage at Zhuhai sea terminal (from
the existing 2,100 MTs to 15,600 MTs), to look for
opportunities to acquire bottle filling plants, and to further
establish the retail network. Also, the Group would proceed
to complete the 80,000 MTs oil storage facility at the sea
terminal of Zhuhai and expand horizontally into the storage
and wholesale business of oil products such as gasoline
and diesel. The Group has determined to put its focus on
the energy business of the Southern China. To highlight
this new business focus, the Board proposed on March
20, 2006 to change the Company name from “NewOcean
Green Energy Holdings Limited” to “NewOcean Energy
Holdings Limited”. It is anticipated that substantial business
growth will be maintained for the year 2006 and 2007,
and a business volume of 1,000,000 MTs of LPG and
1,000,000 MTs of oil products will be achieved in 2008.
The Group will then become one of the major energy
operators in Southern China.

The Board proposes to declare a final dividend to our
shareholders for 2005 and shall take it as our commitment
to share the Group’s profit with our shareholders.

I would like to take this opportunity to express my sincere

appreciation to all the Group’s employees for their
dedicated work in the past year.

Shum Siu Hung
Chairman

Hong Kong, April 7, 2006
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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GENERAL

The Group had another year of high growth in business
and recorded a revenue of HK$1,615,479,000 for the year
ended December 31, 2005, a substantial growth of 57.8%
comparing with the revenue of HK$1,023,782,000 for the
year ended December 31, 2004. Net profit attributable to
the equity holders of the Company for the year of 2005
was HK$35,702,000, a substantial increase of 76.9% over
the amount of HK$20,178,000 in the year 2004. As at
December 31, 2005, the Company has an issued and paid
up capital of 481,676,687 ordinary shares. Basic earning
per share for year 2005 was HK7.41 cents, a growth of
69.2% comparing with the basic earnings per share of HK
4.38 cents for the year ended December 31, 2004.

The Group achieved 350,000 MTs of sale of LPG in 2005,
an increase of 34.6% from 260,000 MTs for the year
2004.

MARKET SITUATION
General Situation

In the year 2005, after years of growth the import volume
of LPG in China saw its first year of decline, by 3.8%
from 6,409,000 MTs in the previous year to 6,166,500
MTs. Decrease in import does not mean the demand for
LPG in China had decreased accordingly. When domestic
production of LPG is taken into account, the total
consumption of LPG in China for the year was
approximately 22,076,000 MTs, an increase of 4.5% from
the amount of 21,130,000 MTs in 2004. In addition,
Guangdong Province is traditionally the window through
which most of the LPG import is channeled into China. Its
import volume in 2005 was 4,474,000 MTs (72.60% of
the nation’s LPG import volume), an increase of 3.6%
from 4,320,000 MTs (66.60% of the nation’s LPG import
volume) in 2004. We are not able to obtain the actual
consumption volume in Guangdong Province, however,
according to the estimate by our operation, there was
substantial increase of LPG delivered from the refineries in
the north to the south. Also, there was growth in output
from the two refineries in Guangdong (Maoming
Petrochemical and Guangzhou Petrochemical). Therefore,
we estimate that the increase in consumption of
Guangdong was somewhere between 4% to 5%, which
is consistent with the growth of China as a whole, and
that Guangdong’s uptrend of LPG consumption continues.
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Wholesale Market

Traditionally, the supply of LPG in Southern China is mainly
from sea terminals and refineries (Maoming Petrochemical
and Guangzhou Petrochemical) in Guangdong. In 2005,
when the price of LPG in the international market
continued to increase, it occasionally created a significant
price difference between imported LPG and domestic
production. Substantial profit could be made from selling
LPG from the north to markets in the south. As a result,
the supply from refineries in eastern and northern China
increased substantially and adversely affected the wholesale
price in Southern China. The impacts are as follows: (1)
on some occasions, the wholesale price was forced to
drop substantially in a short period of time; (2) loyalty of
the bottle filling plants to their suppliers (i.e. the terminals)
had been loosened; (3) terminals with small storage
capacity were less flexible towards drastic market changes.
For 2005, the wholesale price in Southern China had in
general increased from about RMB4,400 per MT in January
to about RMB5,850 per MT in December, a 33% increase.
At the same time, the terminals’ cost (including the tariff
and VAT) of import had increased from about RMB4,000
per MT in January to about RMB5,700 per MT in December,
a 42.5% increase. Although the demand in the wholesale
market continued to grow, refineries in the north became
new competitors and in the second half of the year
(especially the forth quarter) the competition adversely
affected the gross profit margin of the wholesalers in
Southern China.

Retail Market

In the year 2005, the retail market of LPG in Southern
China had been seriously affected by the continuous surge
in wholesale price. Retailers operated at increasing
operating cost. Those retailers that were located far away
from the terminals had the additional burden of higher
transportation costs. As the increase in cost was much
faster than the selling price adjustment, in the latter part
of 2005, the profit margin shrunk speedily. In some areas,
the purchase cost was even higher than the retail price.
More serious, because of the frequent adjustment of the
retail price (the price of a 15 kg bottle increased from
RMB65 at the beginning of the year to RMB100 at the
year end), the government made its first intervention in
retail price since the year of 2002 (the price then was
RMB72 per bottle) and requested retailers to keep the
price of bottled LPG below the RMB100 level before
Chinese Spring Festival. That created a short term chaos
in the form of disrupted supply and panic purchase in the
market. Later, with the change of attitude of the

#BEWE

—HUNUK SEAREECEOR) MEERAL
FEMNAL(BER) BK T ERMHERER
#)E EHFE SRR o 20054 ¢ ANVRIE TR
OERREREHESE LA AmZ Rk
REER - It v EHREEREZ bR
BN BRMATE - AEEETEFNS
ERFMEA - HERREL BRI ER
BRI REANSE I  HEEFMELN
MG EEKNTERE  (1)VERKHE
A EREESETENER  Q=#F
VRIS SRR B R HE S TEE - Q)ER /)
BB A B ER EIEERE - &
BmE 0 20056FEmiES ANTFHILE
B 11 A AREAL,4007T,/ B8 EFFE12
A AR¥5,8507T, ME « FIE4A33% °
B ERA (B BEE DN RIGER) 71
1B AANREAL000T M EAZEI12BH
LA ANREES,7007T,/ W8 « FHiE#4)A42.5% °
AR EfmREEENIEMISEES K
HAMBEIRE - B AN ETER T — I
BT FE2005FE M TEFE (LHES
MEZ)ERER THEBENTENS
2B o

TEMSE

2005F EFRBRMNRIER[REEME © AR
EMEERE LR BRENETERNLE
KA - BPESEREN =ARY - ARER
EHS BEFESE NEASNSEENRE
AEEREALRARE - Bt - 7220054
MENEE  TENEFNREZKRE - @5
HEEEHREEERKANAERER - 3
Gy REEFERNSEERABRNEIEEZ (15
AFAERCERNERBFNOAREGST
S BEERE FFFEARKI1007T ) 0 &
REFIK A G BAT B2002F (ERERE
ANRET2L/ ) N EERNESRTE  Z
R EERHEEMARERERILREBEA
R¥1007T,/ MAIKFE - 5 —REER T —
BrRE -  BESRABRL #FAEBBF
REFEA TN E - EHERRERAZREXL
BENENTEmA T HEERZYHNERP
At BEBABE Bz EEEE



Management Discussion and Analysis (Con’t)
BEEE 27w R D (&)

government, market order recovered within a short period
of time. However, some retailers in certain areas had
already suffered great loss. In the whole retail market,
only auto LPG operators received subsidies from the
government and their hardship was reduced. In the year
2005, the Guangzhou government required taxis and
public buses to switch from gasoline or diesel to auto
LPG. That significantly contributed to the increase in
consumption of LPG in Guangdong Province. The
government however put tight control on the price of
auto LPG. Despite the increase in purchase cost, the
government had not released the control.

LPG WHOLESALE AND RETAIL BUSINESS
Wholesale Business

The Group’s LPG wholesaling continued to grow at a high
rate in the year 2005. The import volume of the Group’s
Zhuhai sea terminal (NewOcean Energy (Zhuhai) Company
Limited) was 310,000 MTs, a 121.4% increase from the
140,000 MTs in the year 2004. Utilization of the deep
draft sea terminal in Zhuhai was optimized and by virtue
of joint purchase arrangement and efficient logistics, the
deficiency brought about by our small storage capacity
was minimized. In 2005, the sea terminal in Zhuhai became
one of the top ten LPG terminals in China (in terms of
import volume). It ranked 8th, rising from 12th in 2004
and 19th in 2003. In addition, in December 2005 the sea
terminal in Zhuhai, having been granted the status of
bonded terminal, achieved export of 3,500 MTs to Hong
Kong and became one of the suppliers of auto LPG to the
operators in Hong Kong.
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MTs Shipments MTs  Shipments

Import volume 0O Mg M T8 25 it}

Pressurized LPG BhE 140,550 63 106,150 50

Refrigerated LPG RIRE 170,700 9 29,300 4

Total Bs 311,250 72 135,450 54

As the import and wholesale volume of the Zhuhai sea
terminal had reached a significant level, the Guangdong
Oil & Gas Association tracked NewOcean Energy (Zhuhai)
Company Limited’s daily price quotation as a constituent
for calculation of the South China LPG Price Index. That
indicates; (1) the Group has established a solid position in
the LPG market of Southern China, (2) the Terminal is
achieving good economy of scale.
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In November 2005, the Zhuhai sea terminal started
construction for its storage expansion. Foundation work
has now been completed and the procurement of steel
plates for the new tanks (partly to be imported from Japan
and partly from domestic suppliers) had been made. When
the expansion is completed by the end of 2006, the storage
volume will be increased to 15,600 MTs from the existing
2,100 MTs. By then, the laytime for discharging refrigerated
cargo will be shortened from 5 days to 2 days and the
purchase cost will be reduced by US$5 to US$6 per MT,
bringing profit margin improvement. In the first quarter
of 2006, the Group already achieved an import and
wholesale amount of 150,000 MTs. The amount for the
whole year is estimated to be not less than 500,000 MTs.

Retail Business

The LPG retail business of the Group was approximately
140,000 MTs, a 7.7% increase from the 130,000 MTs for
the year 2004. 60% of the supply was from the Zhuhai
sea terminal and 40% was from domestic suppliers in
surrounding area of the bottle filling plants. As a fact
growth of retailing slowed down in 2005 because of the
continuous increase of the LPG purchase price, which drove
up the costs and reduced the profit margin. Therefore,
the Management had decided to integrate the existing
market, reduce the input of resources into the existing
market, and explore other areas for expanding bottle filling
plants. In the year 2005, in addition to acquiring the
remaining 30% shares of the Chaoyang Depot in Guilin,
the Group entered into contract to acquire 100%
shareholding of the bottle filling plants of Baorun at
Shenzhen (the acquisition was completed on March 31,
2006). For the year 2006, the Group aims to achieve an
amount of 200,000 MTs for retail business. Also, the
Management believes that, as the international price of
LPG will reduce in the year 2006, the profit margin of
retail business will be improved. The established and
expanded retail client base will bring favorable profit to
the Group (in February and March of 2006, the
international LPG price had decreased substantially).

ELECTRONIC BUSINESS

Starting from January 2003, the Group contracted out the
manufacture and sales operation of the electronic business.
In the year of 2005, the Group maintained its general
trading of electronic components as this line of business
did not require much of the Group’s resources and had
not increased any investment and operating risk. Limited
volume of the electronic components trading will be
maintained in 2006.
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BUSINESS OUTLOOK

It is anticipated that LPG prices on the international market
will go down in 2006. However, because of the fluctuation
of international crude oil price, LPG prices will still be
unstable.

In 2006, the Group’s business strategy is:

1. For wholesale business, the Group will work to enter
into term supply contracts with reputable customers
on cost-plus price mechanism. In the expansion of
the wholesale business, the Group will mitigate price
risk in order to gain thinner, but safe and reasonable
profit;

2.  For retail business, the Group will continue its existing
strategy to look for potential bottle filling plants to
acquire.

In the coming year, the Group will endeavor to complete
the construction work for the expansion of the storage
capacity at the Zhuhai sea terminal. The Group will also
utilize the vacant land at the terminal to develop its
petroleum depoting business, and to finalise its plan to
enter into co-operation with a multinational oil company.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

As at December 31, 2005, the net current assets of the
Group amounted approximately to HK$29,292,000 (2004:
HK$29,968,000) and the Group’s bank balances and cash
was HK$57,479,000 (2004: HK$55,937,000). At the
balance sheet date, current ratio was 1.07:1 (2004: 1.21:1),
quick ratio was 0.97:1 (2004: 1.19:1), gearing ratio was
0.53:1 (2004: 0.30:1) which was calculated based on total
liabilities of HK$442,181,000 (2004: HK$154,776,000) and
total assets of HK$832,644,000 (2004: HK$514,113,000).

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group had no significant contingent liabilities at the
balance sheet date.

At December 31, 2004, the Company was a guarantor to
an agent for import of LPG under an agency agreement
entered into between a subsidiary of the Company and
the agent. The guarantee was not utilised by the agent at
December 31, 2004.
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PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At December 31, 2005, the Group pledged its bank
deposits amounting to HK$207,909,000 (2004:
HK$3,004,000) to secure general banking facilities granted
to the Group. The Group has pledged prepaid lease
payments for lands having an aggregate net book value
of HK$2,045,000 (2004: HK$2,082,000) to secure general
banking facilities granted to the Group.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

As at December 31, 2005, the Group employed
approximately 310 full time employees in Hong Kong and
the PRC. The Group remunerated the employees based on
their performance, experience and prevailing market
practice. Employee benefits provided by the Group include
a provident fund scheme, medical insurance scheme and
an employee share option scheme.

PURCHASE, SALE AND REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased,
sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities
during the 12 months ended December 31, 2005.
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Corporate Governance Report
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICE

The Company is committed to the establishment of good
corporate governance practices and procedures which serve
as an important element of risk management throughout
the growth and expansion of the Company. The Company
emphasizes on maintaining and carrying out sound, solid
and effective corporate governance principles and
structures.

The Company has complied throughout the year ended
December 31, 2005 with the Code of Best Practice as set
out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
("Stock Exchange”) (the “Listing Rules”), which came into
effect prior to January 1, 2005, except that the
independent non-executive directors were not appointed
for terms of office determined according to a fixed period
of time. Nevertheless, such directors were appointed to
their offices for such term of office and are subject to
retirement in accordance with the provisions in the Bye-
laws of the Company.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”)
set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its own
code of conduct regarding directors’ securities transaction.
The Company has made specific enquiries of all directors
and all directors confirmed they have complied with the
required standard of dealings set out therein during the
year.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Composition

The Board members for the year ended December 31,
2005 were as follows:

Executive directors

Shum Siu Hung (Chairman)

Chiu Sing Chung, Raymond (Managing Director)
Shum Chun, Lawrence

Wu Hong Cho

Cen Ziniu

Independent non-executive directors
Cheung Kwan Hung, Anthony

Young Wing Chun, Michael Frederick
Ma Man Hoi, Joseph
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

Such balanced board composition ensured strong
independence exists across the Board and has met the
recommended practice under the Code to have at least
one-third of its members comprising independent non-
executive directors. (At least one of the independent non-
executive directors has appropriate professional
qualifications, accounting and financial management
expertise.) The biographies of the Directors are set out in
pages 9 to 10 to the annual report, which demonstrates a
diversity of skills, expertise, experience and qualifications.

Mr. Shum Siu Hung, Chairman of the Board, is the father
of Mr. Shum Chun, Lawrence, executive director of the
Company.

The Company has received annual confirmation of
independence from the three independent non-executive
directors in according with Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
The Board has assessed their independence and concluded
that all the independent non-executive directors are
independent within the definition of the Listing Rules.

Number of Board meetings held during the year

The Board has four scheduled regular meetings a year at
quarterly interval and non-regular meetings when required.
During the financial year ended December 31, 2005, the
Board held four meetings. Proposed regular Board meeting
schedule for the coming financial year are circulated to
the Board in the preceding year. The following table shows
the attendance of Directors at meetings of the Board and
its committees during the year:
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)
The principal Role and Function of the Board

o To establish the strategic direction for the
development of the Company and set the objectives
of the management;

o To approve annual budgets, major funding proposal
and investment proposals;

° To decide on matters such as annual, interim and
quarterly results, major transactions, directors
appointment, and dividend and accounting policies;
and

o To oversee the processes for evaluating the adequacy
of internal controls, risk management, financial
reporting and compliance.

Division of responsibilities between the Chairman and
the Managing Director

To ensure a balance of power and authority so that power
is not concentrated in one individual, the posts of
Chairman and Managing Director are separated to ensure
a clear division of the responsibilities between the
Chairman and the Managing Director. The responsibilities
of the Chairman includes but not limited to ensuring that
all members of the management are properly briefed on
issues arising at board meetings, and should be responsible
for ensuring that all directors receive adequate information,
which must be complete and reliable, in a timely manner.
The Managing Director is responsible for the day-to-day
operation of the Company’s business and such other
matters as are customarily within the responsibilities of
the position including but not limited to, provide leadership
for the management, establish and maintain proper
internal controls system and procedures, and provide
information to the Board to enable the Board to monitor
the performance of management.

All Directors have free access to the advice and services of
the Company Secretary to ensure Board procedure are
followed according to applicable laws and regulations. The
Board may seek independent professional advice upon
reasonable request to discharge their duties.
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EEERRE (B

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

Division of responsibilities between the Chairman and
the Managing Director (Continued)

Pursuant to the Company's Bye-laws, every director
appointed by the Board either to fill a causal vacancy or
as an addition to the existing Board shall hold office only
until the next following annual general meeting of the
Company and shall then be eligible for re-election at that
meeting. In this regard, Mr. Wu Hong Cho will retire by
rotation and Mr. Ma Man Hoi, Joseph, who was appointed
by the Board of Directors during the year to fill a casual
vacancy, will retire in accordance with the Bye-laws, and,
being eligible, both retiring directors will offer themselves
for re-elections at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

AUDIT COMMITTEE
Composition

The Company has formulated written terms of reference
for the Audit Committee in accordance with the
requirements of the Stock Exchange. The Audit Committee
consists of all independent non-executive directors. The
composition of the Audit Committee is as follows:

Cheung Kwan Hung, Anthony (Chairman)
Young Wing Chun, Michael Frederick
Ma Man Hoi, Joseph

Role and Function

The principal duties of the Audit Committee are to ensure
the objectivity and credibility of financial reporting and
internal control procedures as well as to maintain an
appropriate relationship with the external auditors of the
Company.

For the year ended December 31, 2005, the Audit
Committee met twice during the year, in particular, to
review and discuss the followings:

o the auditing and financial reporting matters;

o the appointment of external auditors;

° the establishment of internal control system; and

o reviewed the interim results and the audited financial
statements.

Each member of the Audit Committee has unrestricted
access to the Auditors and all senior staff of the Group.

EEE (&)
IEREFARLECHNBES I (8)

REARFZARAA - EFEAEMZER
HEARREEZTERE NI AZAEZERE
= HEHEAFELRR ﬂTFk%@ik
Rt ERTAEBRNEG LBEEME -5
ims - HEEEERREERITZARF
BRRBFASHERE MEFFERFA
ZEEEFTOBRENEMBBRRZER - RN
ARBIERITZEAR Th%ﬂiﬁAi%%
RE-FEREESHEEEMS -

BEREES
M

NN T*E%FH?%XPEZ%EE%&E%??E%
BiEHE - EXERB SRR BB UIFNT
EHAX - BERZBESZEKNT ¢

SR (F/E)
15 X &
B8

ACRBE

BERZESTERASBMARMBHERAE
ERREFcEBUERAEER  UREAKRAQT]
SIS B A% BREM (R 45 R AFBAAR o

F2005F12A31HILFE B%LEE
17

K&
55‘3 MAREH NEHEHRARBUATE

ﬁ EE%

BN BREEE ¢

o EEIMEREAD

s RBRYNBEERS: Rk

e EHNTHMEERLERIBEE -

BZZ BB 8 A TR G m A A
REERMESRBBEERERN -



Corporate Governance Report (Con’t)
TEERRE (E)

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
Composition

The Company has formulated written terms of reference
for the Remuneration Committee which stated clearly its
authorities and duties in accordance with the requirements
of the Stock Exchange. The remuneration committee
consists of three independent non-executive directors and
two executive directors. The composition of the
Remuneration Committee is as follows:

Cheung Kwan Hung, Anthony (Chairman)
Young Wing Chun, Michael Frederick

Ma Man Hoi, Joseph

Chiu Sing Chung, Raymond

Shum Chun, Lawrence

Role and Function

The Remuneration Committee is responsible for ensuring
formal and transparent procedures for developing
remuneration policies and overseeing the remuneration
packages of the executive Directors and senior
management. It takes into consideration on factors such
as salaries paid by comparable companies, time
commitment and responsibilities of Directors and senior
management. The Remuneration Committee meets at least
once a year to access the performance and review the
annual salaries and bonus of the senior executives. The
remuneration committee held one meeting during the year
ended December 31, 2005.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board is responsible for the Group’s system of internal
controls and for reviewing its effectiveness. The
management of the Company has established a set of
comprehensive policies, standards and procedures in areas
of operational, financial and risk controls for safeguarding
assets against unauthorized use or disposition; for
maintaining proper accounting records; and for ensuring
the reliability of financial information to achieve a
satisfactory level of assurance against the likelihood of
the occurrence of fraud and errors.

The evaluation of the effectiveness of the Group’s internal
control is conducted by the internal auditor on an on-
going basis who will directly report to the Audit committee
on any significant findings on internal controls.
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Directors’ Report

EEERE

The directors present their annual report and the audited
financial statements for the year ended December 31,
2005.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company.
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are set
out in note 21 to the financial statements.

During the year ended December 31, 2005, the Group
was principally engaged in the sale and distribution of
liguefied petroleum gas, sales of electronic products and
leasing of investment properties, property, plant and
equipment.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATION

The results of the Group for the year ended December 31,
2005 are set out in the consolidated income statement on
page 38.

The directors recommend the payment of a final dividend
of HK1.2 cents per share to the shareholders whose names
appear on the register of members on June 12, 2006
amounting to HK$5,780,000. At April 7, 2006, the number
of shares issued and fully paid is 481,676,687.

FIXED ASSETS

During the year, the Group spent approximately
HK$13,389,000 on property, plant and equipment to
expand and upgrade its gas plant.

During the year, the Group acquired, through the
acquisition of subsidiaries, property, plant and equipment
of approximately HK$8,665,000.

During the year, the Group spent approximately
HK$9,834,000 on renovation of the investment properties.
The net increase in fair value of investment properties,
which has been credited directly to income statement,
amounted to HK$1,141,000.

Details of these and other movements during the year in
property, plant and equipment, and investment properties
of the Group are set out in notes 16 and 19 to the financial
statements respectively.
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RESERVES

The Company's reserves available for distribution to
shareholders as at December 31, 2005 were as follows:

&t

N EIH 200512 A31 B Al H 5 F AR A
FEEImT

2004
—EZNF
HK$'000
FE T

Contributed surplus AR
Retained earnings RE & F

1,667 1,667
6,353 4,844

8,020 6,511

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended),
the contributed surplus account of the Company is
available for distribution. However, the Company cannot
declare or pay a dividend, or make a distribution out of
contributed surplus if:

(a) it is, or would after the payment be, unable to pay
its liabilities as they become due; or

(b) the realisable value of its assets would thereby be
less than the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued
share capital and share premium accounts.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The largest customer of the Group by itself and taken
together with the next four largest customers accounted
for 9% and 40% respectively of the Group’s total turnover
for the year.

The largest supplier of the Group by itself and taken
together with the next four largest suppliers accounted
for 17% and 57% respectively of the Group’s total
purchases for the year.

At no time during the year did a director, an associate of
a director, or a shareholder of the Company (which to the
knowledge of the directors owns more than 5% of the
Company'’s issued share capital) have an interest in any of
the Group’s five largest suppliers.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the Company’s share capital are set out in note
30 to the financial statements. There was no movement
in the Company’s share capital during the year.
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EZTE®RE (A)

PURCHASE, SALE AND REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased,
sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities
during the year ended December 31, 2005.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to
the date of this report were:

Executive directors:

Shum Siu Hung, (appointed as executive
Chairman director and Chairman on
June 30, 2005)

Chiu Sing Chung, (appointed as Managing

Raymond Director on June 30, 2005)
Cen Ziniu
Shum Chun, Lawrence
Shum Siu Mau (resigned as executive

director and Chairman on
June 30, 2005)
(resigned as Managing
Director on June 30, 2005)
(resigned on June 30, 2005)

Wu Hong Cho
Cheng Wai Leung
Independent non-executive directors:

Cheung Kwan Hung, Anthony

Young Wing Chun, Michael Frederick

Ma Man Hoi, Joseph (appointed on June 21,
2005)

(appointed on March 20,
2006)

(resigned on June 30, 2005)

Chan Yuk Wai, Benedict
Koo Ming Yan, Charles
RE-ELECTION OF RETIRING DIRECTORS

At the forthcoming annual general meeting, in accordance
with the Company’s Bye-laws, Mr. Wu Hong Cho, executive
director, shall retire from office by rotation and Mr. Ma
Man Hoi, Joseph, an independent non-executive director
appointed by the Board during the year 2005 to fill a
casual vacancy, shall retire from office in accordance with
the Bye-laws.
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EZTE®RE (A)

RE-ELECTION OF RETIRING DIRECTORS (Continued)

Mr. Chan Yuk Wai, Benedict, an independent non-executive
director appointed as an addition to the Board on March
20, 2006, shall also retire from office at the forthcoming
annual general meeting in accordance with the Company’s
Bye-laws.

All three retiring directors, being eligible, offer themselves
for re-election.

Mr. Wu Hong Cho, whose biographical details are set
out in the paragraph headed “Directors’ Profile” in this
report, holds the office of Company Secretary and is
proposed to be re-appointed director of the Company until
retirement by rotation. Sound Management Services
Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, has
an existing employment contract with Mr. Wu determinable
within one year without payment of compensation, other
than statutory compensation. Under the employment
contract, Mr. Wu's emoluments are calculated on the basis
of a monthly salary of HK$25,000, which is determined
by reference to the scope of his duties and responsibilities
and time commitments to the Group.

Mr. Wu is currently an independent non-executive director
of Beiren Printing Machine Holdings Limited, a company
listed on the Stock Exchange and the Shanghai Stock
Exchange. Mr. Wu beneficially owns 5% of the issued
capital of Uniocean Investments Limited (“Uniocean”), a
substantial shareholder of the Company as described in
the paragraph headed “Substantial Shareholders” in this
report. As at December 31, 2005 and at the date of this
report, Mr. Wu holds an option to subscribe for 1,000,000
shares in the Company as described in the paragraph
headed “Directors’ and Chief Executives’ Interests in
Shares, Underlying Shares and Convertible Bonds” in this
report. Other than the above Mr. Wu does not have any
interest in the shares of the Company within the meaning
of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance as at
the date of this report.

Mr. Ma Man Hoi, Joseph, whose biographical details are
set out in the paragraph headed “Directors’ Profile” in
this report, is proposed to be re-appointed director of the
Company until retirement by rotation. Other than the office
of independent non-executive director, Mr. Ma does not
hold any position with the Company or any of its
subsidiaries, nor has any directorship in other listed public
companies in the last three years. He is not connected
with any director, senior management or substantial or
controlling shareholder of the Company, and does not
have any interest in the shares of the Company within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
as at the date of this report.
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RE-ELECTION OF RETIRING DIRECTORS (Continued)

There is no service contract entered into between Mr. Ma
and the Company. The appointment of Mr. Ma is not for
any specific length, but is subject to retirement and re-
election at annual general meetings of the Company
pursuant to the Bye-laws. Mr. Ma will be entitled to a
director’s fee of HK$100,000 per annum which is
determined by reference to his duties and responsibilities
and in line with director’s fees payable to other
independent non-executive directors of the Company.

Mr. Chan Yuk Wai, Benedict, aged 47, is holder of a
Master of Science Degree in Applied Mechanics (Cranfield
Institute of Technology, U.K.) and a registered professional
engineer in Hong Kong and the U.K. Mr. Chan is the
recipient of the U.K. Institution of Mechanical Engineers
Outstanding Project Price Award, 1981. For the last 20
years, Mr. Chan has taken up key management positions
in engineering and technology businesses in Hong Kong,
ranging from pumping equipment and control systems,
mini-piling, and software and hardware engineering
businesses.

Mr. Chan does not hold any position with the Company
or any of its subsidiaries immediately before the date of
his appointment, nor has any directorship in other listed
public companies in the last three years. He is not
connected with any director, senior management or
substantial or controlling shareholder of the Company, and
does not have any interest in the shares of the Company
within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance as at the date of this report.

There is no service contract entered into between Mr.
Chan and the Company. Mr. Chan’s appointment is not
for any specific length, but is subject to retirement and
re-election at annual general meetings of the Company
pursuant to the Bye-laws. Mr. Chan will be entitled to a
director’s fee of HK$100,000 per annum which is
determined by reference to his duties and responsibilities
and in line with director’'s fees payable to other
independent non-executive directors of the Company.
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DIRECTORS" AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS
IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
CONVERTIBLE BONDS

At December 31, 2005, the interests of the directors and
chief executives and their associates in the shares,
underlying shares and convertible bonds of the Company
and its associated corporations, as recorded in the register
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of
the Securities and Futures Ordinance, or as otherwise
notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies, were as
follows:

(a) Long positions of ordinary shares of HK$0.10
each of the Company

EERTETH

x ABRKMD - HEAKRND
RugRESsp @RS

M2005%F12A31H r EFEREETHAEH
BEZHBARARAR REEBEE 2K
i~ MR RAIREESY BEEAQF
BRI 5 & BB 155 25 35215 48 & i 8%
HAEDIFTal 77 & 2 B ks - SR &
BERELMARESHETESFR S 2 IZESTH
HE  BAZAQGRBEEHERIMAR
NAlZE=MT :

(a) AAREREECIGELEBEBRT 2K
B

Percentage

Number of of the issued
issued ordinary share capital
shares held of the Company

Name of director Capacity e 8T R NN
BEEHS 5% TEREBE CBITRAEDL
Shum Siu Hung Beneficial owner 20,811,779 4.32%
201 EmEA A

Family (note 1) 133,212,621 27.66%

Rk (KaE1)

154,024,400 31.98%

Shum Chun, Lawrence Other (note 2) 19,981,893 4.15%
28 H A (K7 aE2)
Cen Ziniu Other (note 2) 1,332,126 0.28%
SF4 E A (BT aE2)
Wu Hong Cho Other (note 2) 6,660,631 1.38%
HHEE E A (K7 aE2)
Notes: Bt a%:
1. 133,212,621 shares were deemed to be interested by Shum 1. SLEHERABRERBENR - ZF25

Siu Hung, spouse of Tong Shiu Ming and father of Shum
Chun, Lawrence and Shum Ho, Neo on account of the
interests of Tong Shiu Ming, Shum Chun, Lawrence and
Shum Ho, Neo as described in Note 2 below.

2. 133,212,621 shares of the Company are held by Uniocean
Investments Limited (“Uniocean”). Uniocean is owned as to
15% by Shum Chun, Lawrence, 15% by Shum Ho, Neo,
64% by Tong Shiu Ming, 5% by Wu Hong Cho and 1% by
Cen Ziniu.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS
IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
CONVERTIBLE BONDS (Continued)

(b) Share options

EERFIETHRAERKRS - HERG
RugRES P S (&)

(b) BR#E

Number of Number of

Name of director Capacity options held underlying shares
EEnA 6% FRERERE FREEBROHE
Shum Siu Hung Beneficial owner 3,000,000 3,000,000
1 EmEA A
Family (note) 3,500,000 3,500,000
K ik (M)
Cen Ziniu Beneficial owner 3,000,000 3,000,000
ZSF4F EnEBA
Wu Hong Cho Beneficial owner 1,000,000 1,000,000
HAE & EmEA A
10,500,000 10,500,000

Note: 3,500,000 options were deemed to be interested by Shum
Siu Hung, spouse of Tong Shiu Ming, as family interests.

Other than as disclosed above and nominee shares in
certain subsidiaries held by certain directors in trust for
the Group, none of the directors, chief executives nor
their respective associates had any interests or short
positions in any shares, underlying shares or debentures
of the Company or any of its associated corporations as
at December 31, 2005.
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SHARE OPTIONS B IR R

Particulars of the Company’s share option schemes are set NRA A 2 B IR ST B 5 15 8 p0 B 75 R B o
out in note 31 to the financial statements. 31 e

The following table discloses movements in the Company’s TEREBARAAFANERE
share options during the year:

Outstanding Lapsed Expired Reallocated Outstanding
at upon during upon change at
Option 1.1.2005  resignation the year in directorate 12.31.2005
type #1.1.2005 REEE RER REZZTR  112.31.2005
L] e R 17 6 xH 9 ENORE e R A7 6
Category 1: Directors
2E1ES
Cen Ziniu 2000A 3,000,000 — (3,000,000) — —
SFE 2002A 3,000,000 — — — 3,000,000
Wu Hong Cho 2000A 1,500,000 — (1,500,000) — —
THE 2001 1,000,000 — — — 1,000,000
Cheng Wai Leung 2001 4,000,000 (4,000,000) — = =
BER
Shum Siu Hung 2002A — — — 3,000,000 3,000,000
=y
Total directors 12,500,000 (4,000,000) (4,500,000) 3,000,000 7,000,000

BERY
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Directors’ Report (Con't)
EZTE®RE (A)

SHARE OPTIONS (Continued) BREE)
Outstanding Lapsed Expired  Reallocated Outstanding
at upon during upon change at
Option 1.1.2005  resignation the year in directorate 12.31.2005
type #1.1.2005 REHER RER REZZER 112.31.2005
5 e R A7 68 AR 9 m ENOE SRR
Category 2: Chief executive and substantial shareholders
2E2 TETBRABREERR
Shum Siu Hung 2000A 3,500,000 — (3,500,000) — —
Yy 2002A 3,000,000 — — (3,000,000) —
Tong Shiu Ming 2001 3,500,000 — — — 3,500,000
/N7

Total chief executive
and substantial shareholders 10,000,000
TETBRAERTERELAH

= (3,500,000) (3,000,000) 3,500,000

Category 3: Employees

283 BT
2000A 55,000 = (55,000) = =
2002A 500,000 (100,000) — — 400,000
20028 3,100,000 = = — 3,100,000
Total employees 3,655,000 (100,000) (55,000) = 3,500,000
BETHE
26,155,000 (4,100,000)  (8,055,000) — 14,000,000

During the year, there were no options granted to the
directors, employees and other parties.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Other than as disclosed above, at no time during the year
was the Company or any of its subsidiaries, a party to any
arrangements to enable the directors of the Company or
their respective spouses or children under the age of 18
to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares
in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body
corporate.

DIRECTORS’/CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS’
INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

Details of related party transactions during the year are
set out in note 40 to the consolidated financial statements.

FA-ARABERNES  BEREMES
B AT A o

BERODIES 2T H

B EXFIREES  NRARHEERBER
B TR B 9 AT SLAE A & Bk » (R
AAEE  FERAZEB/HIBEATFL
A RE IR AN A A AR AT L AR A B B8 2 D
FEFMEGE M

EE BERBRRREXGHZER

ERyHERSHEDHREAMEREN
340 -



Directors’ Report (Con't)
EZTE®RE (A)

DIRECTORS'/CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS’
INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE
(Continued)

Save as disclosed above, no other contracts of significance
to which the Company, its holding company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party and in which a director or a
controlling shareholder of the Company had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly in any contract,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the
year.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at December 31, 2005, the register of substantial
shareholders maintained by the Company pursuant to
Section 336 of the Securities and Futures Ordinance shows
that other than the interests disclosed above in respect of
certain directors and chief executive, the following
shareholders had notified the Company of relevant interests
and short positions in the issued share capital of the
Company.

(a) Long positions of ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each
of the Company

BEE ERBRRNRERGHZESR (8)

B EXXATI RSN - AQE] ~ EERA AT

I EK B AR W ELEE] Y ARQ R EFKIE

BREEESFAERERZEEAMNZMR

iffg%éﬁﬁ%iﬁiﬁiﬁﬂﬂﬂﬁ%%ﬂWﬁ?&Zi
S84 °

FERR

BREXFHEEEREEREETRAB Z&
AN - 2005128318 » IREBARQ A B S
T HA & 156 55 33615 5% 32 2 & B A% 38 & &L fift
Film » THIBRRME ARG HEBARNRLE
TRz EBERRAE °

(a) REAQABREBREEC.I10BTEER I
B

Percentage

Number of of the issued
issued ordinary share capital
shares held of the Company

Name of shareholder Capacity FIBARAREET MEXRARC R
BER®E g% ZERHA BAE DL
Shum Siu Hung Beneficial owner 20,811,779 4.32%
Y2 EnlEl
Family interest (note 1) 133,212,621 27.66%
RictEzm (HaF1)
Tong Shiu Ming Held by corporation (note 1) 133,212,621 27.66%
& /INER AREEmES (MaF1)
Family interest (note 2) 20,811,779 4.32%
RicEm (HiE2)
Cheah Cheng Hye Held by corporation (note 3) 53,799,000 11.17%
HEE NARE=ER (M:F3)
Yam Tak Cheung Held by corporation (note 4) 30,000,000 6.23%

TRE NnrlE A (K it4)
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Directors’ Report (Con't)

EExERE

(#)

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (Continued)

(a) Long positions of ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each
of the Company (Continued)

Notes:

1.

133,212,621 shares of the Company are held by Uniocean
which is owned as to 15% by Shum Chun, Lawrence, 15%
by Shum Ho, Neo, 64% by Tong Shiu Ming, 5% by Wu
Hong Cho and 1% by Cen Ziniu. The shares are deemed as
family interest because Tong Shiu Ming is spouse of Shum
Siu Hung, and Shum Chun, Lawrence and Shum Ho, Neo
are sons of Mr. Shum Siu Hung.

TERR (#)

(a) RAELQAEBREEIGELEBRZH
BR(E
Wit -

1.

AAREZ133,212,621 AR D B EEFA ©
HHBSE - 2% BH - HEERS
FHEDRNEB15% * 15% * 64% * 5% K%
1% - AEADRELHZER  MBE
REEDZDEZF - WMHZERDEEA
Rk o

2. 20,811,779 shares of the Company are deemed to be 2. ARQNTF 220,811,779 K5 Th 1R B H 2
interested by Tong Shiu Ming, spouse of Shum Siu Hung, as DIEZEBENALNRKERES ©
family interest.

3. 35,124,000 shares of the Company are held by Value 3. RATE35,124,000 BN BB EESERE
Partners A Fund, a fund managed by Value Partners Limited AR ([FE]) FE . 2 Value Partners A
("Value Partners”), and 18,675,000 shares of the Company Fund# & : i 18,675,000/% % {7 /3 22 32 #5
are held by Value Partners. Cheah Cheng Hye owned 31.82% B HEBEARE3.82%m - WEMm
interest of Value Partners and is deemed to be the controlling WARRBEZIERRR -
shareholder of Value Partners.

4. 30,000,000 shares of the Company are held by Integrated 4. 7N A A) 2 30,000,0004% % 15 £5 Integrated
Asset Management (Asia) Limited (“Integrated Asset”). Yam Asset Management (Asia) Limited ([ 2 F& | )
Tak Cheung owned 100% of Integrated Asset and is deemed A EEEHEAAEI100%ER - WHEM
to be the controlling shareholder of the Integrated Asset. AR B ARE 2 ERARER ©

(b) Share options (b) HERRAE
Number of Number of

Name of shareholder Capacity share options underlying shares

REREE 54 FEBEBRESE FEEBERAHE

Shum Siu Hung Beneficial owner 3,000,000 3,000,000

= D1 EmEE A

Tong Shiu Ming Beneficial owner 3,500,000 3,500,000

& /MR ERERA

Other than as disclosed above, the Company has not been

notified of
the issued
31, 2005.

any other relevant interests or short position in
share capital of the Company as at December

Br EXFTHTEEIN  BAARTESA - B
200512 318 @ RARIB /TR A A I £
R EMARER AR o



Directors’ Report (Con't)
EZTE®RE (A)

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is
set up by the Remuneration Committee on the basis of
their merit, qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the directors of the Company are
decided by the Remuneration Committee, having regard
to the Company’s operating results, individual performance
and comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an
incentive to directors and eligible employees, details of
the scheme are set out in note 31 to the financial
statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata
basis to existing shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float
throughout the year ended December 31, 2005.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT

Details of a significant post balance sheet event are set
out in note 41 to the financial statements.

AUDITORS
A resolution will be submitted to the annual general
meeting to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

as auditors of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Shum Siu Hung
Chairman

Hong Kong, April 7, 2006

¥ B R
AEEIRE 2 HIEE R 50 E B2 RE
5E 2 ER - BAERAE S HIET -
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Auditors’ Report
7% I8

Deloitte
=20

TO THE MEMBERS OF NEWOCEAN GREEN ENERGY
HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Newocean Green Energy Holdings Limited (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (hereafter collectively
referred to as the “Group”) from pages 38 to 114 which
have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS
AND AUDITORS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements which give
a true and fair view. In preparing consolidated financial
statements which give a true and fair view it is fundamental
that appropriate accounting policies are selected and
applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion,
based on our audit, on those consolidated financial
statements and to report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda
Companies Act and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. An audit includes
examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the
amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant
estimates and judgments made by the directors in the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements, and
of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the
circumstances of the Group, consistently applied and
adequately disclosed.

HNEWOCEAN GREEN ENERGY HOLDINGS
LIMITED

2ERR
(REREZMA L2 HRAR)

AZBE D TR EZHNEISEEF 1148
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Auditors’ Report (Con’t)
ZH A E ()

BASIS OF OPINION (Continued)

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all
the information and explanations which we considered
necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence
to give reasonable assurance as to whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated
the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in
the consolidated financial statements. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion the consolidated financial statements give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as
at December 31, 2005 and of its profit and cash flows for
the year then ended and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
April 7, 2006
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Consolidated Income Statement

mE R

For the year ended December 31, 2005
HZE2005612A31ALFE

2005 2004
—EZERF —ETTNF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
i aF FETT FHET
Revenue A 6 1,615,479 1,023,782
Cost of sales 3H B B AR (1,533,417) (944,016)
Gross profit == 78 A 82,062 79,766
Other income H A 8 9,340 1,586
Selling and distribution expenses  $§%& & 5 $5 X (19.846) (8,767)
Administrative expenses TEREH (33.,462) (35,826)
Allowance for bad and REFRBE
doubtful debts (4,056) (121)
Net gain (loss) on disposals and  H & R isE % -
write-offs of property, e &REZ
plant and equipment Fom Al (E518) 6,161 (198)
Recognition of impairment loss on #ER¥ % - #EE K&
property, plant and equipment FiE 2 REEE (2,776) —
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary & — B A 7]
2% A 34 2,710 —
Recognition of impairment loss on &R — [} B 2 &) 75 &
goodwill of a subsidiary 2k (B B 1R 20 — (6,555)
Finance costs AR 9 (9.488) (3,080)
Share of results of a jointly S — R A 2
controlled entity BERXR (402) (644)
Profit before taxation B 3% A% A 30,243 26,161
Taxation credit (charge) MIBUA () 10 3,667 (6,217)
Profit for the year F N A 11 33,910 19,944
Attributable to: FEAE A F
Equity holders of the Company BARIZEmHE A 35,702 20,178
Minority interests D B R = (1,792) (234)
33,910 19,944
Earnings per share B AF 15
Basic B 7.41 cents il = 4.38 cents {lli
Diluted e N/A TEHR  4.33 cents fl




Consolidated Balance Sheet

SREERER

At December 31, 2005

W
N}

720054128318 iﬁk/"\‘
22)}
il
8
&
2005 2004 i
—zzngs el -
Notes HK$000 HK$°000 of
Kt &t FET FET =
(restated) P
(&5 =
Non-current assets EMEE E ‘Q‘
Property, plant and equipment M -~ BB RR 16 170,094 168,316 O
Prepaid lease payments for lands 8 fH &3k 1B 17 46,899 45,766 H
Prepaid lease payments for coast & & BT E A 18 12,366 12,792 -
Investment properties "B 19 46,000 35,025 &
Goodwill kS 20 61,893 32,548 i
Interest in a jointly —RXAREHEE -
controlled entity T a 22 12,350 12,752
Other assets E & E 23 18,754 32,028
Deferred tax assets BELEBIEE E 32 2,326 —
370,682 339,227
Current assets B E E
Inventories FE 24 40,197 2,582
Trade debtors JEWE 5 BR % 25 50,340 77,590
Other debtors, deposits H i FE Y BR X
and prepayments e kBN FKIE 25 100,928 29,420
Prepaid lease payments for lands = th 78 FH & k18 17 1,868 1,834
Prepaid lease payments for coast &= E [ E KA 18 653 653
Amount due from a jointly FE i — 2[R 42
controlled entity H 2R 26 153 —
Amounts due from minority FEW KT B~ |l &
shareholders of subsidiaries AR 2 3KIB 26 — 357
Amount due from a former FE e — Y /B 2~ B Al
shareholder of a subsidiary IR 2 RIB 26 2,435 3,509
Pledged bank deposits EEBIRITER 27 207,909 3,004
Bank balances and cash RITHEBR MRS 27 57,479 55,937
461,962 174,886
Current liabilities mENEE
Trade creditors and bills payable — JEft & SR &
JET R & 28 63,246 23,969
Other creditors and H M pE R 3k &
accrued charges Eat & A 28 26,046 21,673
Tax liabilities M A HE 8,971 8,023
Borrowings, partly secured &3k B BEA
— repayable within one year — AR —FANEE 29 334,407 91,253
432,670 144,918
Net current assets MENE EF R 29,292 29,968

399,974 369,195
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Consolidated Balance Sheet (Con't)
FmEEEAER (@)

At December 31, 2005
720054128318

2005 2004
—EZTREF —EEF
Notes HK$°000 HK$000
K it FETT FET
(restated)
(E%)
Capital and reserves BN
Share capital N 30 48,168 48,168
Share premium and reserves M B K 340,764 306,460
Equity attributable to equity BRARZEZREEA
holders of the Company LR 388,932 354,628
Minority interests DERRE S 1,531 4,709
Total equity faE s 390,463 359,337
Non-current liabilities ERBNE E
Deferred tax liabilities REFIBEE 32 9,511 9,858
399,974 369,195

The consolidated financial statements on pages 38 to 114
were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of
Directors on April 7, 2006 and are signed on its behalf by:

Chiu Sing Chung, Raymond
iz P8

Managing Director
EFERSE

ZEES D N20065F48 78 B4t K % HEED 2
FIBENV4E ZGATEHRE - XA THE

ERREE

Shum Chun, Lawrence

53
Director

EF



Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
MERERBEX

For the year ended December 31, 2005
EZE2005512A31RALFE

D
—_

Bl

1

I

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

L & [ B 038

BAAZRERAARLEER
Asset Contributed ~ Retained
revaluation surplus— (losses) Minority
Share Share  Special  reserve  Exchange accounts profits interests )
capital  premium  reseve  BEER  reserve g1 RE(FE) Total  JHKR Total 1)
Bx  BROEE HHER Bk EiRE  EBE Bl #Rg BE 4ER
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000 K
Férn Tén  TEr  TEr  TEr  TEr  TEn  TEn  TEr  Thrn O
THE GROUP 1508 O
At January 1, 2004 1200451818 36,652 44499 122,085 538 1225 1,667 (34983) 171,683 2410 174153 t:H
Exchange differences arising from translation  RNEZERERER LR E
of financial statements of overseas RERNNBL AN KRR v
subsidiares recognised directly in equity KEEZENZE - - - - 304 - - 304 = 304 =
Released upon write-0ff of property, HEnz #2R
plant and equipment RERER - - - (538) - - 538 — — -
Profit for the year E@ii = - = = = — 0118 20178 34 1994
Tota recognised income and EMEBA N EE
expense for the year - - - (538) 304 - 20,716 20,48 (34 2028
Premium arising from issuing iREROEREE
subscriptions shares LR 828 9770 - - - - — 10598 — 10598
Premium arising from placing RENRERES
of new shares bA:1 6,000 81,000 - - - - - 8700 — 87,00
Premium arsing from issuing shares as BhRbERE-NE
consideration for acquistion of a subsidlary ~ AARERELZEE 4688 6703 - - - - -0 - 70
Share ise expenses Bk ER - B - - - - - B0 - B
Dividend paid - - - - - - (3,893) (3,893) - (3,853)
Acquisition of a subsidiary - - - - - - - - 2913 2913
Acquisition of additional equity
interest in a Subsidlary - - - - - - - - (440) (440)
At December 31, 2004 R2004E128318 48,168 199299 122,085 - 1,529 1667 (18120) 354,628 4709 359337
Bxchange differences arsing from translation  REE#ERERZE
of financial statements of overseas BERIHELANERR
subsidiares recognised directly in equity BEEZENZE - - - - 3419 - - 3419 - 3419
Profit fo the year Emigd = = = - - - B BT (17%) 310
Total recognised income and EMEER AR EE
expense for the year - - - - 3419 - 30 39,121 (1792) 31329
Dividend paid Bk - - - - - — s ) - 8
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 33) WE-KEAR (F#33) - - - - - - - - 1,531 1,531
Acquisiion of additional equity WE-KERAE
interest in a subsidiary - - - — - — — — 2917)  @917)
At December 31, 2005 2005128318 48,168 199299 122,085 - 4,948 1,667 12765 388932 1531 390463

The special reserve of the Group represents the difference REE 2z FRFEEE RSB AERQERA
between the share capital, share premium and capital AlZIRA - BAREREARERFHEH @ EAX
redemption reserve of the Group’s former ultimate holding NAEIRE1999F 4B 1485 7 BEEERLR
company whose shares were exchanged for the Company’s et ElmmZ AR ETARARG 2 EELZ
shares and the nominal amount of the share capital issued EH o

by the Company pursuant to a scheme of arrangement

dated April 14, 1999.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

mERETRB X

For the year ended December 31, 2005
HZE2005612A31ALFE

2005 2004
—EZTREF —ETMEF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FET
(restated)
(E7))
OPERATING ACTIVITIES mEER
Profit before taxation B 76 Bl A 30,243 26,161
Adjustments for: FEE
Share of results of a jointly DG — R LR FI E 88
controlled entity E 402 644
Finance costs BME KR 9,488 3,080
Gain on change in fair value of BEMERNTE
investment properties & 2 (1,141) =
Allowance for bad and REREE
doubtful debts 4,056 121
Allowance for obsolete inventories R & 17 & # & — 1,851
Depreciation e 15,945 12,860
Amortisation of prepaid o+ i 78 {5 78 & 5% I8 # 8
lease payments for lands 1,834 1,503
Amortisation of prepaid 8 T8 5 78 & SR 1A # 8
lease payments for coast 653 539
Amortisation of goodwill 77 2 4 8 — 1,923
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary & — i & 2 7 2 % 7 (2,710) =
Net (gain) loss on disposals and HE RMEEY S - s
write-offs of property, K&z Fmn (EE)
plant and equipment (6,161) 198
Recognition of impairment loss in W R¥ % « # 23 &
property, plant and equipment B2 REEE 2,776 =
Recognition of impairment loss HREWE—IMEL A
on goodwill of a subsidiary FFTEARZE ZRERBE — 6,555
Operating cash flows before LIEESEBF 2
movements in working capital L EIR BN E 55,385 55,435
Increase in inventories FEEm (37,637) (1,002)
Decrease (increase) in trade debtors JE U E 5 BR 2R 4> (38 110) 25,855 (54,266)
Increase in other debtors, HiEWERK « &e
deposits and prepayments X T8 15 sRIB 1 0 (72,739) (6,010)
Increase in amount due from JE Y — £ [R14% l
a jointly controlled entity TS SRIAE N (153) —
Decrease in amounts due from JFE W Bt B & A 4 &k
minority shareholders J% 51 R IE R
of subsidiaries 357 167
Decrease in amount due from JE Y2 — Bt /&8 1~ ]
a former shareholder A % 3R 2 I R
of a subsidiary 74 593
Increase in trade creditors BB ZERK
and bills payable FE - 45 38 A0 39,277 20,081
Increase in other creditors H b fE T 5 IE R
and accrued charges FEST & AN 4,318 12,510
Cash generated from operations (K& ELIR &5 14,737 27,508
PRC income tax paid SRR (104) =
Interest paid XA F B (9,488) (3,080)
NET CASH GENERATED FROM REXBES
OPERATING ACTIVITIES REeRE 5,145 24,428




Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (Con’t)
FREREREBE (F)

For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE2005F12A31HLEFE

S
(OV)

é}\«
B
i
S8
anp
=
S
2005 2004 %HF
—szzns [EEEE o
Notes HK$°000 HK$°000 ot
HfaF FET FE T =
(restated) >
% 51 2
INVESTING ACTIVITIES ’EEE i
Acquisition of subsidiaries W Bt 8 A A O
(net of cash and cash (EfMkmEZE® O
equivalents acquired) RERBREIBE) 33 (74) (47,642) H
Deposits paid for acquisition SRR NG H
of subsidiaries e (4,359) (32,028) i
Proceeds from disposal HE—BARAE T
of a subsidiary \ ‘ 34 5,758 — =
Additions of investment properties EFN% & ¥ 2 (9.834) =
Purchase of property, BEVE K
plant and equipment NG (14,415) (26,188)
Deposit paid to a contractor SR AEB 2R (14,395) =
Investment in a jointly B E — R H R 2
controlled entity T — (13,396)
Acquisition of additional equity W bE — K8 A A
interest in a subsidiary B8 SME 25 ) (9,089) (440)
Increase in pledged bank deposits B K # R 17 /7 3 4% il (204,905) (397)
Proceeds from disposals of HEME - #ER
property, plant and equipment RS 11,103 —
Increase in prepaid lease T AN EERIR
payments for lands 2 30 (1,980) —
NET CASH USED IN & &5 B Fr A
INVESTING ACTIVITIES REeFE (242,190) (120,091)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES RMEEE
Borrowings raised EEEX » 349,915 99,810
Net proceeds from placement fic & ¥ A% BT 15 SR IE 5 88
of new shares — 94,596
Repayment of borrowings EBEER (106,761) (49,271)
Dividend paid BT A (4,817) (3,853)
NET CASH GENERATED FROM RMETEEE
FINANCING ACTIVITIES REeFE 238,337 141,282
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND ReRERRE
CASH EQUIVALENTS 15 B & 1,292 45,619
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE  #ME R =& &)
RATE CHANGES a2 250 304
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FHRERKERE
AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR BHE£IEH 55,937 10,014
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS HEAXREREZR
AT END OF THE YEAR BH&IEH 57.479 55,937
ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES OF HEeRZEFHE
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS IE_ B2
Bank balances and cash RITHE B NI 57,479 55,937
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GENERAL

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an
exempted company with limited liability and its shares
are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). Its ultimate holding
company is Uniocean Investments Limited, a company
incorporated in British Virgin Islands. The address of
the registered office of the Company is disclosed in
the “Corporate Information” section to the annual
report.

The Company acts as an investment holding company.
The principal activities of the Group are the sale and
distribution of liquefied petroleum gas, sale of
electronic products and leasing of property, plant
and equipment.

The consolidated financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollars, which is the same as the
functional currency of the Company.
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For the year ended December 31, 2005

HE2005F12A31HLEFE

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the
first time, a number of new Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (HKFRSs), Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (HKASs) and Interpretations
(hereinafter collectively referred to as “new HKFRSs")
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants that are effective for accounting years
beginning on or after January 1, 2005. The
application of the new HKFRSs has resulted in a
change in the presentation of the consolidated
income statement, consolidated balance sheet and
consolidated statement of changes in equity. In
particular, the presentation of jointly controlled entity
and minority interests have been changed. The
changes in presentation have been applied
retrospectively. The adoption of the new HKFRSs has
resulted in changes to the Group’s accounting policies
in respect of goodwill, owner-occupied leasehold
interest in land, share-based payments, investment
properties and deferred taxes related to investment
properties that have effect on how the results for
the current or prior accounting years are prepared
and presented, but no prior year adjustment has been
required.

Business combinations

In the current year, the Group has applied HKFRS 3
Business Combinations which is effective for business
combinations for which the agreement date is on or
after January 1, 2005. The principal effects of the
application of HKFRS 3 to the Group are summarised
below:

Goodwill

In previous years, goodwill arising on acquisitions
was capitalized on the balance sheet and amortised
over its estimated useful life. The Group has
discontinued amortising such goodwill from January
1, 2005 onwards and goodwill will be tested for
impairment at least annually. Goodwill arising on
acquisitions after January 1, 2005 is measured at
cost less accumulated impairment losses (if any) after
initial recognition. As a result of this change in
accounting policy, no amortisation of goodwill has
been charged in the current year. Comparative figures
for 2004 have not been restated.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
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For the year ended December 31, 2005

HE2005F12A31HLEFE

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Owner-occupied leasehold interest in land

In previous years, owner-occupied leasehold land and
buildings were included in property, plant and
equipment and measured using the cost model. In
the current year, the Group has applied HKAS 17
“Leases”. Under HKAS 17, the land and buildings
elements of a lease of land and buildings are
considered separately for the purposes of lease
classification, unless the lease payments cannot be
allocated reliably between the land and buildings
elements, in which case, the entire lease is generally
treated as a finance lease. To the extent that the
allocation of the lease payments between the land
and buildings elements can be made reliably, the
leasehold interests in land are reclassified to prepaid
lease payments under operating leases, which are
carried at cost and amortised over the lease term on
a straight-line basis. This change in accounting policy
has been applied retrospectively.

The change in accounting policy has been applied
retrospectively and comparative figures have been
restated. As a result of the change in accounting
policy, the net book values of property, plant and
equipment as at January 1, 2004 and December 31,
2004 have decreased by HK$3,420,000 and
HK$47,600,000, respectively, and the prepaid lease
payments as at January 1, 2004 and December 31,
2004 have increased by HK$3,420,000 and
HK$47,600,000, respectively.

B BEREE (&)
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AFH 8 - RAHME - ~EECRAER
S ERE17HRIEE] - REFES
AEREI7R - REESEME - H
S BT 2 BB T E D DM
& o BRIEFE B SRR MO ] S AE 1 4 B
BFEBoZ2EEL AR - AIEZIBR
T EOHEE-REREFAMEHER
2 o {7 ERIREE S A SE M7 £ o ERAR
TN 2EEL DA - RIS L E %
aEH T BRABENEERE - ZHER
BT GER - AR TEEHARIAE R
KBS o WERTBREHERENE
A -

SETBREFHEBYPEBILEEY L
B o HRSETHEREE - 1200451
A1B X2004F 128318 2 BREFED
A T~ % T 3,420,0005% 7T &% 47,600,000
BT 0 M2004%F 18 1H X 20044 12 A
3MH 2B HEEFIALE 11 T 3,420,000
7 7T 52 47,600,000 7T °



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con’t)
REMERERME (E)

For the year ended December 31, 2005

HE2005F12A31HLEFE

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Share-based payments

In the current year, the Group has applied HKFRS 2
“Share-based payment” which requires an expense
to be recognised where the Group buys goods or
obtains services in exchange for shares or rights over
shares (“equity-settled transactions”), or in exchange
for other assets equivalent in value to a given number
of shares or rights over shares (“cash-settled
transactions”). The principal impact of HKFRS 2 on
the Group is in relation to the expensing of the fair
value of share options granted to directors and
employees of the Company, determined at the date
of grant of the share options, over the vesting period.
Prior to the application of HKFRS 2, the Group did
not recognise the financial effect of these share
options until they were exercised. The Group would
apply HKFRS 2 to share options granted on or after
January 1, 2005. In relation to share options granted
before January 1, 2005, the Group chooses not to
apply HKFRS 2 with respect to share options granted
on or before November 7, 2002 and vested before
January 1, 2005. No share options were granted after
November 7, 2002.

Investment properties

In the current year, the Group has, for the first time,
applied HKAS 40 Investment Property. The Group
has elected to use the fair value model to account
for its investment properties which requires gains or
losses arising from changes in the fair value of
investment properties to be recognised directly in
the profit or loss for the year in which they arise. In
previous years, investment properties under the
predecessor Standard were measured at open market
values, with revaluation surplus or deficit credited or
charged to investment property revaluation reserve
unless the balance on this reserve was insufficient to
cover a revaluation decrease, in which case the excess
of the revaluation decrease over the balance on the
investment property revaluation reserve was charged
to the income statement. Where a decrease had
previously been charged to the income statement
and revaluation subsequently arose, that increase was
credited to the income statement to the extent of
the decrease previously charged. The Group has
applied the relevant transitional provisions in HKAS
40 and elected to apply HKAS 40 from January 1,
2005 onwards.

As a result of the change in accounting policy, a
gain of change in fair value of investment properties
of HK$1,141,000 is credited to the consolidated
income statement in the current year.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
REMERERME ()

For the year ended December 31, 2005

HE2005F12A31HLEFE

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Deferred taxes related to investment properties

In previous years, deferred tax consequences in
respect of revalued investment properties were
assessed on the basis of the tax consequence that
would follow from recovery of the carrying amount
of the properties through sale in accordance with
the predecessor Interpretation. In the current year,
the Group has applied HK(SIC) Interpretation 21
Income Taxes — Recovery of Revalued Non-
Depreciable Assets which removes the presumption
that the carrying amount of investment properties is
to be recovered through sale. Therefore, the deferred
tax consequences of the investment properties are
now assessed on the basis that reflect the tax
consequences that would follow from the manner in
which the Group expects to recover the property at
each balance sheet date. In the absence of any
specific transitional provisions in HK(SIC)
Interpretation 21, this change in accounting policy
has been applied retrospectively. This change has had
no material effect on the results for the current or
prior accounting years.

B BEREE (&)
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2. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. EBFBXEH (&) pus
(Continued) Sl
i
The Group has not early applied the following new NE BN AR AT ER AN LA T B AR MR 1B i R
Standards, Amendments and interpretations (“INTS") ERzHER - BAIRBE([Z i
that have been issued but are not yet effective. The Bl)  -EFemEl  mRMZELA f§ =
directors of the Company anticipate that the SR ERTEHAEE 2B BRE )
application of these new Standards, Amendments or REATE - el]
INTS will have no material impact on the financial
statements of the Group. ||
@)
HKAS 1 (Amendment)  Capital disclosures' BB & BRI FE O
E15% (& EET) =y
HKAS 19 (Amendment) Actuarial gains and losses, BB T £ EEED £E )
group plans and E195%% (K1E5]) FrEl R#EKER? iy
disclosures? .
HKAS 21 (Amendment) Net investment in a foreign ARG ER] RINFETEI B F 72
operation? F215% (&83E])
HKAS 39 (Amendment) Cash flow hedge BAE G ER] BRAEE AR
accounting of forecast 3957 REZEERE
intragroup transactions? (B 1&3T) e st IR
HKAS 39 (Amendment) The fair value option? BB ER| NEEFEZER?
E395% (K&HE3E])
HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4 Financial guarantee BB ER MBERE K2
(Amendments) contracts? FI9HE R BB
B 75 5 42 Bl
45 (1B ET)
HKFRS 6 Exploration for and AP B RS BEERZHE
evaluation of mineral AR ZE 655 PSR EE
resources?
HKFRS 7 Financial instruments: BAEPBRE CRITE : #E
Disclosures' AR ZE 75
HK(IFRIC) — INT 4 Determining whether an HA (BRGE EEXHERS
arrangement contains a mEREZE BEHE?
lease? g)REELR
HK(IFRIC) — INT 5 Rights to interests arising 5% (BRBRT®E BBREE BEREK
from decommissioning, mEREZE RIBEBEEES
restoration and 2)EEESHR EE w2
environmental
rehabilitation funds?
HK(IFRIC) — INT 6 Liabilities arising from 5% (RBRGE 2EEEMSES
participating in a specific WEZRELZE Z B\ — BER
market — waste g)REBER BHRETRE
electrical and electronic
equipment?
HK(IFRIC) — INT 7 Applying the restatement A4 (BETE RBREESZFTEL
approach under HKAS WEZREBZLZE %295)7 B E
29 Financial Reporting in g)REBETR Z%/?%‘*TZ
Hyperinflationary E\M_‘%#ﬁi%ﬁﬁ

Economies? Elbr
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
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For the year ended December 31, 2005

HE2005F12A31HLEFE

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after January
1, 2007.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after January
1, 2006.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after December
1, 2005.

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after March 1,
2006.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention as
modified for the revaluation of investment properties.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. In addition,
the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited and by the Companies Ordinance.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries made up to December 31 each year.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated
income statement from the effective date of
acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as
appropriate.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated on consolidation.
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HE2005F12A31HLEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the Group’s
equity therein. Minority interests in the net assets
consist of the amount of those interests at the date
of the original business combination and the
minority’s share of changes in equity since the date
of the combination. Losses applicable to the minority
in excess of the minority’s interest in the subsidiary’s
equity are allocated against the interests of the Group
except to the extent that the minority has a binding
obligation and is able to make an additional
investment to cover the losses.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to January
1, 2005

Goodwill arising on acquisition of a subsidiary or a
jointly controlled entity for which the agreement date
is before January 1, 2005 represents the excess of
the cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest in
the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities
of the relevant subsidiary or jointly controlled entity
at the date of acquisition.

For previously capitalised goodwill arising on
acquisitions, prior to January 1, 2005, the Group
has discontinued amortisation from January 1, 2005
onwards, and such goodwill is tested for impairment
annually, and whenever there is an indication that
the cash generating unit to which the goodwill relates
may be impaired (see the accounting policy below).

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after
January 1, 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary or
a jointly controlled entity for which the agreement
date is on or after January 1, 2005 represents the
excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group's
interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities of the relevant
subsidiary or jointly controlled entity at the date of
acquisition. Such goodwill is carried at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Goodwill (Continued)

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after
January 1, 2005 (Continued)

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a
subsidiary is presented separately in the balance
sheet. Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition
of a jointly controlled entity (which is accounted for
using the equity method) is included in the cost of
the investment of the relevant jointly controlled entity.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill
arising from an acquisition of a subsidiary is allocated
to each of the relevant cash-generating units, or
groups of cash-generating units, that are expected
to benefit from the synergies of the acquisition. A
cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment annually, and
whenever there is an indication that the unit may be
impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a
financial year, the cash-generating unit to which
goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
before the end of that financial year. When the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is
less than the carrying amount of the unit, the
impairment loss is allocated to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit first,
and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata on
the basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the
unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised
directly in the income statement. An impairment loss
for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary or a jointly
controlled entity, the attributable amount of goodwill
capitalised is included in the determination of the
amount of profit or loss on disposal.

Jointly controlled entities

Joint venture arrangements that involve the
establishment of a separate entity in which venturers
have joint control over the economic activity of the
entity are referred to as jointly controlled entities.
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HE2005F12A31HLEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Jointly controlled entities (Continued)

For goodwill arising on an acquisition of a jointly
controlled entity, the goodwill included in the carrying
amount of interests in a jointly controlled entity is
not separately tested for impairment. Instead, the
entire carrying amount of the interests in a jointly
controlled entity is tested for impairment by
comparing the Group’s share of the present value of
the estimated future cash flows expected to be
generated by the jointly controlled entity with its
carrying amount. Any impairment loss identified is
recognized and is allocated first to goodwill.

The results and assets and liabilities of jointly
controlled entities are incorporated in the
consolidated financial statements using the equity
method of accounting. Under the equity method,
investments in jointly controlled entities are carried
in the consolidated balance sheet at cost as adjusted
for post-acquisition changes in the Group’s share of
the profit or loss and of changes in equity of the
jointly controlled entities, less any identified
impairment loss. When the Group’s share of losses
of a jointly controlled entity equals or exceeds its
interest in that jointly controlled entity, the Group
discontinues recognising its share of further losses.
An additional share of losses is provided for and a
liability is recognised only to the extent that the
Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations
or made payments on behalf of that jointly controlled
entity.

When a group entity transacts with a jointly
controlled entity of the Group, unrealised profits or
losses are eliminated to the extent of the Group's
interest in the jointly controlled entity, except to the
extent that unrealised losses provide evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred, in which case,
the full amount of losses is recognised.

Revenue recognition

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are
delivered and title has passed.

Interest income from bank deposits is accrued on a
timely basis, by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the interest rate applicable, which is the rate
that exactly discounts the estimate future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial
assets to that asset’s net carrying amount.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
REMERERME ()

For the year ended December 31, 2005

HE2005F12A31HLEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

Rental income under operating leases is recognised
on a straight line basis over the respective lease
terms.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and, equipment, other than
construction in progress, are stated at cost less
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if
any.

Depreciation and amortisation is provided to write
off the cost, other than construction in progress,
over their estimated useful lives, using the straight-
line method, at the following rates per annum:

Buildings Over the term of the lease
Leasehold improvements 20% to 33'5%

Toolings 33'5%

Plant and machinery 10% to 33'3%

Gas plant and facilities Over the lease term of plant
Gas pumps and equipment 10% to 33'3%

Furniture, fixtures and equipment ~ 15% to 16%/:%

Motor vehicles 16%:% to 33'5%

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the item) is included in the
income statement in the year in which the item is
derecognised.

Construction in progress

Construction in progress represents construction cost
of factory and is stated at costs less impairment loss
identified. Cost includes development expenditure
and other attributable expenses capitalised.

When the construction is completed, the factory and
plant will be transferred to appropriate asset
categories and depreciated in accordance with the
Group’s accounting policies.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con’t)
REMERERME (E)

For the year ended December 31, 2005

HE2005F12A31HLEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Investment properties

On initial recognition, investment properties are
measured at cost, including any directly attributable
expenditure. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are measured using the fair
value model. Gains or losses arising from changes in
the fair value of investment property are included in
profit or loss for the year in which they arise.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is calculated using the first-in,
first-out method.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each
individual group entity, transactions in currencies
other than the functional currency of that entity
(foreign currencies) are recorded in its functional
currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates) at the rates
of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the
transactions. At each balance sheet date, monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance
sheet date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value
that are denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date when
the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items
that are measured in terms of historical cost in a
foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the year in
which they arise, except for exchange differences
arising on a monetary item that forms part of the
Group’s net investment in a foreign operation, in
which case, such exchange differences are recognised
in equity in the consolidated financial statements.
Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items carried at fair value are included
in profit or loss for the year except for differences
arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items
in respect of which gains and losses are recognised
directly in equity, in which cases, the exchange
differences are also recognised directly in equity.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
REMERERME ()

For the year ended December 31, 2005

HE2005F12A31HLEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the
Group's foreign operations are translated into the
presentation currency of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong
dollars) at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
balance sheet date, and their income and expenses
are translated at the average exchange rates for the
year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly
during the year, in which case, the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of transactions are used.
Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised
as a separate component of equity (the exchange
reserve). Such exchange differences are recognised
in profit or loss in the year in which the foreign
operation is disposed of.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable
assets acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign
operation on or after January 1, 2005 are treated as
assets and liabilities of that foreign operation and
translated at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
balance sheet date. Exchange differences arising are
recognised in the translation reserve.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on
acquisitions of foreign operations prior to January 1,
2005 are treated as non-monetary foreign currency
items of the acquirer and reported using the historical
exchange rate prevailing at the date of the
acquisition.

Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are recognised as and included
in finance costs in the income statement in the year
in which they are incurred.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other
leases are classified as operating leases.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con’t)
REMERERME (E)

For the year ended December 31, 2005

HE2005F12A31HLEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Leasing (Continued)
The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in
the income statement on a straight-line basis over
the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs
incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating
lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased
asset and recognised as an expense on a straight-
line basis over the lease term.

The Group as lessee

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged
to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the
term of the relevant lease. Benefits received and
receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating
lease are recognised as a reduction of rental expense
over the lease term on a straight-line basis.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit
for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as
reported in the income statement because it excludes
items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and it further excludes items
that are never taxable or deductible. The Company’s
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or
recoverable on differences between the carrying
amount of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and the corresponding tax basis used in
the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted
for using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred
tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences, and deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such
assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from goodwill or from
the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor
the accounting profit.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
REMERERME ()

For the year ended December 31, 2005

HE2005F12A31HLEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries, and interests in joint ventures, except
where the Group is able to control the reversal of
the temporary difference and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of
the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the year when the liability is
settled or the asset is realised. Deferred tax is charged
or credited to the income statement, except when it
relates to items charged or credited directly to equity,
in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in
equity.

Retirement benefit cost

Payments to state-managed retirement benefit
scheme and the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
are charged as an expense as they fall due.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
on the balance sheet when a group entity becomes
a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities
are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other
than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con’t)
REMERERME (E)

For the year ended December 31, 2005

HE2005F12A31HLEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified as loans
and receivables. All regular way purchases or sales
of financial assets are recognised and derecognised
on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales
are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame established
by regulation or convention in the marketplace. The
accounting policies adopted in respect of each
category of financial assets are set out below.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. At each balance
sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, loans
and receivables including bank balances, deposits,
trade debtors and other debtors, amount due from
a jointly controlled entity, amount due from minority
shareholders of subsidiaries, amount due from a
former shareholder of a subsidiary are carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest method,
less any identified impairment losses. An impairment
loss is recognised in profit or loss when there is
objective evidence that the asset is impaired, and is
measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the original
effective interest rate. Impairment losses are reversed
in subsequent periods when an increase in the asset’s
recoverable amount can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
subject to a restriction that the carrying amount of
the asset at the date the impairment is reversed does
not exceed what the amortised cost would have been
had the impairment not been recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by
a group entity are classified according to the
substance of the contractual arrangements entered
into and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
REMERERME ()

For the year ended December 31, 2005

HE2005F12A31HLEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial liabilities and equity (Continued)

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of the group after
deducting all of its liabilities. The accounting policies
adopted in respect of financial liabilities and equity
instruments are set out below.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including trade creditors, bills
payable, other creditors, accrued charges and
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest rate method.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs.

Impairment losses (other than goodwill)

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets
to determine whether there is any indication that
those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If the
recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be
less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount
of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount.
An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so
that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised as income immediately.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con’t)
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For the year ended December 31, 2005

HE2005F12A31HLEFE

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies which are described in note 3, management
has made the following estimates that have
significant effect on the amounts recognised in the
financial statements. The key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the balance sheet date, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year, are also discussed below.

Depreciation and amortisation

The Group's net book value of property, plant and
equipment as at December 31, 2005 was
approximately HK$170,094,000. The Group
depreciates the plant and machinery on a straight
line basis over the estimated useful lives of ranging
from three to twenty years, and after taking into
account of their estimated residual value, using the
straight-line method, at the rate ranging from 5%
to 33'3% per annum, commencing from the date
the equipment is placed into productive use. The
estimated useful lives and dates that the Group places
the equipment into productive use reflects the
directors’ estimate of the periods that the Group
intend to derive future economic benefits from the
use of the Group’s plant and equipment.

Allowance for bad and doubtful debts

The policy for allowance of bad and doubtful debts
of the Group is based on the evaluation of
collectability and aged analysis of accounts and on
management’s judgment. A considerable amount of
judgment is required in assessing the ultimate
realisation of these receivables, including the current
creditworthiness and the past collection history of
each customer. If the financial conditions of
customers of the Group were to deteriorate, resulting
a difference between the receivables carrying
amounts and the present value of the estimated
future cash flows discounted at the original effective
interest rate, additional allowances may be required.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
REMERERME ()

For the year ended December 31, 2005

HE2005F12A31HLEFE

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(Continued)

Estimated impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires
an estimation of the value in use of the cash-
generating units to which goodwill has been
allocated. The value in use calculation requires the
Group to estimate the future cash flows expected to
arise from the cash-generating unit and a suitable
discount rate in order to calculate the present value.
Where the actual future cash flows are less than
expected, a material impairment loss may arise. As
at December 31, 2005, the carrying amount of
goodwill is approximately HK$61,893,000 (net of
accumulated impairment loss of HK$45,576,000).
Details of the recoverable amount calculation are
disclosed in note 20.

Income taxes

As at December 31, 2005, a deferred tax asset of
approximately HK$2,326,000 in relation to unused
tax losses has been recognised in the Group’s
consolidated balance sheet. The realisability of the
deferred tax asset mainly depends on whether
sufficient future profits or taxable temporary
differences will be available in the future. In cases
where the actual future profits generated are less
than expected, a material reversal of deferred tax
assets may arise, which would be recognised in the
consolidated income statement for the year in which
such a reversal takes place. Details of unused tax
losses not recognised amounted to approximately
HK$104,101,000 (2004: HK$129,871,000) are
disclosed in note 32. The unused tax losses not
recognised may be capitalised as deferred tax asset
depends on whether the actual future profits
generated are more than expected, a material
capitalisation of deferred tax assets may arise, which
would be recognised in the consolidated income
statement for the year in which such a capitalisation
takes place.
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SHAMEBE ZFBRERNEI2 -
RERZARE)BRIBEIE A fe ik & b
BELEHBEEE  SITERELEZELE
AR BARTER c BB fe B A
BEREARL  EEREBENFERES
AW ZERAER ©
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5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 5. BXRAKREEEEZERBEK prS
AND POLICIES Sl
i
The Group’s major financial instruments include bank AEBEZIEMBITABRRBRITAKRRK
balances and cash, pledged bank deposits, e BEBRTER  BX - BREE af
borrowings, trade debtors, other debtors, deposits, S8« HtEWHIE e  BNE =
trade creditors and bills payable, other creditors and SHRIBERENEE - HAin IR E )
accrued charges. Details of these financial FTER - ZEeRMITAFBERSMER o
instruments are disclosed in respective notes. The B TXHEHIEZEeRIARA LR
risks associated with these financial instruments and bz R AR PR R Z E AR 2 R - EEE [
the policies on how to mitigate these risks are set EENREEZSRAR  ABREEME O
out below. The management manages and monitors R b FRENE & 2 fE o O
these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are H
implemented on a timely and effective manner. -y
&
Market risk ™ 5 Bk Ly
(i)  Currency risk () E#¥mEE
Several subsidiaries of the Company have RARETHER R A AINET
foreign currency sales and purchases, which BZEE  SAREEEAIINER
expose the Group to foreign currency risk. b o B TIRITARER S » K&
Certain bank balances and cash, pledged bank HIRITER - BREFHHIE - &
deposits, trade debtors, trade creditors and bills NESZFEMENEENMERK -
payable and borrowings of the Group are LASNEE TEAE o 7N & (B3R I & A 4D
denominated in foreign currencies. The Group YRR o A - BIEEERE
currently does not have a foreign currency SNERR WEEERNVERY
hedging policy. However, the management HERINE R o

monitors foreign exchange exposure and will
consider hedging significant foreign currency
exposure should the need arise.

(i) Interest rate risk (i) FIX @ Bz
The Group’s bank balances have exposure to EmSET2RTEHRRRTE
cash flow interest rate risk due to the A E RS AREZRITER
fluctuation of the prevailing market interest rate wEESRBAXER -

on bank balances and bank loans.

In addition, the Group has exposure to fair value gboh - AEE 2 B P RTFR
interest rate through the impact of the rate MAEBEME  MEXEIRGT
changes on pledged bank deposits which are RATFEMNERR EFERBN
carried at fixed interest rate. The directors SEMEZAMERARILIEERX
consider the Group’s exposure to interest rate MAERMEZRITEH ZE B
risk is not significant as interest bearing bank ThE R HE o

balances are within short maturity periods.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
REMERERME ()

For the year ended December 31, 2005

HE2005F12A31HLEFE

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (Continued)

(ii) Interest rate risk (Continued)

The Group’s fair value interest rate risk relates
primarily to fixed-rate bank borrowings (see
Note 29 for details of these borrowings). The
Group currently does not have an interest rate
hedging policy. However, the management
monitors interest rate exposure and will consider
hedging significant interest rate exposure should

the need arise.

Credit risk

The Group's maximum exposure to credit risk in the
event of the counterparties failure to perform their
obligations as at December 31, 2005 in relation to
each class of recognised financial assets is the
carrying amount of those assets as stated in the
consolidated balance sheet. The Group has moderate
concentration of credit risk with exposure spread over
a limited number of customers. In order to minimise
the credit risk, the management of the Group has
delegated a team responsible for determination of
credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring
procedures to ensure that follow-up action is taken
to recover overdue debts. In addition, the Group
reviews the recoverable amount of each individual
trade debtors, other debtors and deposits at each
balance sheet date to ensure that adequate
impairment losses are made for irrecoverable
amounts. In this regard, the directors of the Company
consider that the Group's credit risk is significantly

reduced.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the
counterparties are banks with high credit rakings

assigned by international credit-rating agencies.

5.

HHEAREEBREREE (&)

(i) FEmE (&)

AEB 2 RFEFEERY &
FUBEENEER (ZEBEFS
7 RMTEE29) o AN B i & A
REMEEK - AT - EEEEE
MEER - WeEERSERY
HEANEREE -

EEAR

MH TR _TTRF+_A=1+—HK

TREZALE  AIARKEREBRD
AT BEEMAAR ZRANEERR
RERGABERABRINEZEEZR
HEERR  AEEZEERRIERE
B BERRIOBNREBERHEZE
P - B AREHEEEERR - K&
BEREECRK—MAABRBERGEER
REE - EEEMNEMEITEG - AR
PREREXBRAE 15 hE M B B AR A+ 2 (B IR
o REBER - AEEFEEZRRE
P 5 EUGRIR - R R RS
Z P Bl 558 - ARELRBL A A M Bl & 2R
FER 2 REBEE M - tmE -
ARAEERR/AKEZEERREX
& & (K o

B EEFRREEEESEENRT
R1T - MEBZRPE S 2 EERARK
BR -
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6. REVENUE 6. WA N
Revenue represents the amounts received and WATEFAREEMIAETFLES P
receivable for goods sold by the Group to outside on YCER % FE W ER v & BB R R B NOFE AL
customers, less returns and allowances, and rental E-HehBEWA  ESHEOT : i
and leasing income for the year, and is analysed as =
follows: ]
el
2005 2004
—zzns Ll |
HK$°000 HK$'000 O
FET FBT O
=y
a
Sale and distribution of liquefied & k9 #HR(LAHER 4
petroleum gas (“LPG") (MR ]) 1,372,849 949,656 o
Sale of electronic products HEEFESD 237,936 69,496
Leasing of investment properties, THEREWE « W= -
property, plant and equipment Hes &R 4,694 4,630
1,615,479 1,023,782

7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 7. ¥BRHESEER

The Group is principally engaged in sale and AEBEFERSFTRIERNHEE RS
distribution of LPG, sale of electronic products and BEFEMIHEHE  UREEWE -9
leasing of investment properties, property, plant and ¥ BERKBZHAEERE  A&5EZE

equipment. These businesses are the basis on which # DIEERE - LZEEBREW

%ﬁ'_
the Group reports its primary segment information. A o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)

A A IRER M (F)
For the year ended December 31, 2005
EZE2005612R31RALFE

7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

(Continued)

Segment information about these businesses is

presented below:
Business segments

Income statement

For the year ended December 31, 2005:

EBRHEESEER (B)

REXEBZOBRERZNMT

HZE2005F 128318 IEFE :

Leasing of
investment
properties,
property,
Sale and Sale of  plant and
distribution  electronic  equipment
of PG products REUWE -
HERAH  HEET WX BER Unallocated Consolidated
BLR Em #KEZHE ROE ga
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEn TEn TEn TEx TEx
Segment revenues PRk 1,372,849 237,936 4,694 —  1,615479
Segment results PEER 27,407 15,323 (538) — 42,192
Net gain (loss) on disposals HERMENE
and write-offs of property, BEREEL
plant and equipment Faf (B8) - - 6,171 (10) 6,161
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE—MBRR RN - - - 2,710 2,710
Gain on change in fair value RENFATEHEER
of investment properties — — 1,141 — 1,141
Unallocated corporate expenses AOREERT - - — (12,071) (12,071)
Finance costs RANK - - - (9,488) (9,488)
Share of results of a jointly AME—REREH
controlled entity EEsA (402) - - = (402)
Profit (loss) before taxation KRB AE N (B R) 27,005 15,323 6,774 (18,859) 30,243
Taxation credit REMRA 3,667
Profit for the year EREH 33,910




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con’t)

A A IRERME (F)
For the year ended December 31, 2005
EZE2005512A31RALFE

7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 7.

(Continued)

Business segments (Continued)

Balance sheet

At December 31, 2005:

EBRHEESEER (B)

ERIE(E)
BERMEX

200512 H31H :

Leasing of
investment
properties,
property,
Sale and Sale of plant and
distribution electronic equipment
of LPG products REWE
HERDH $HE M¥E HBHER Consolidated
BILR EfEm REZHE Re
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FET
Assets BE
Segment assets PEEE 446,189 45,885 57,616 549,690
Interest in a jointly —RERZHES
controlled entity ZHEm 12,350 12,350
Unallocated corporate assets ~ AABEGCEEE 270,604
Consolidated total assets HeEBEE 832,644
Liabilities BE
Segment liabilities PEBE 77,333 3,992 1,870 83,195
Unallocated corporate APEEEBE
liabilities 358,986
Consolidated total liabilities HAEBARE 442,181

o))}
~N

B

1

j%

) & B 5 E 38 )
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7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 7. ¥BRUEESEER (&)

(Continued)
Business segments (Continued) X8 (&)
Other information E i & 4
For the year ended December 31, 2005: B ZE2005F 128318 L EE -
Leasing of
investment
properties,
property,
Sale and Sale of  plant and
distribution  electronic  equipment
of PG products REWE
HER D $HE W% #ER Unallocated Consolidated
BE&E EFER RECEE Eal gEe
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEn TEn TEn TEx TEx
Capital and intangible BAREVAEEM
asset additions 55,155 — 9,834 110 65,099
Depreciation & 12,117 50 3,235 543 15,945
Amortisation of prepaid lease THBEAEEFE
payments for lands B 1,834 = = = 1,834
Amortisation of prepaid lease BEBENHETE
payments for coast i 653 — — _ 653
Recognition of impairment losson ~ FERAME  BER&E
property, plant and equipment LHEER 2,776 - - - 2,776
Allowances for bad and RERERE

doubtful debts 3,190 866 — — 4,056
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7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 7. XEBRHEIEER (&) RS
(Continued) Sin|
) o
Business segments (Continued) X8 (&)
at
Income statement W 7% * =
I
For the year ended December 31, 2004: EHZE2004F 128318 I E - o
Leasing of ||
investment O
properties, O
property, H
Sale and Sale of plant and -+
distribution electronic  equipment -
of LPG products  XEME - By
HERDE  HEET WE HE&ER  Unallocated Consolidated
RILE Em RELHE AAE e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT T THT FAT FAT
Segment revenues PR E 949,656 69,496 4,630 — 1,023,782
Segment results PEER 24,659 10,470 (1,732) 1,586 34,983
Unallocated corporate expenses AORCERT — — = (5,098) (5,098)
Finance costs BE A — — — (3,080) (3,080)
Share of results of a jointly AME—REREH
controlled entity RS (644) = = = (644)
Profit (loss) before taxation KRB A g N (B 8) 24,015 10,470 (1,732) (6,592) 26,161
Taxation charge MBS (6,217)

Profit for the year FERET 19,944
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7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 7.

(Continued)

Business segments (Continued)

Balance sheet

At December 31, 2004:

ERIE(E)

BERMEX

EBRHEESEER (B)

HZE2004E 128318 ILFE -

Leasing of

investment

properties,

property,

Sale and plant and

distribution Sale of equipment

of LPG electronic ~ BEME
HE R products  #1% - #3  Consolidated
Bibm HESTEm RREIHE 7a
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FET FET AT

Assets BE
Segment assets PEBE 378,228 71,102 49,161 498,491
Interest in a jointly —RERZHES
controlled entity 2 12,752 12,752
Unallocated corporate assets KA EEEE 2,870
Consolidated total assets IRABEE 514,113
Liabilities BE
Segment liabilities PEBE 37,356 295 3,198 40,849
Unallocated corporate APBEEBE

liabilities 113,927
Consolidated total liabilites #H&E&E 154,776
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7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 7. XEBRHEIEER (&) RS
(Continued) S
A
Business segments (Continued) (¥ HE (&)
at
Other information E i & 4 =
I
For the year ended December 31, 2004: B ZE2004F 128318 I E - o
Leasing of ||
investment O
properties, O
property, H
Sale and plant and -
distribution Sale of  equipment -
of PG electronic &EME e
HERD # products 9% + #&E % Unallocated Consolidated
BIER HEETER DRECRE RAE )
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAL FAL FAL FEL FEL
Capital and intangible BEARRBWEE
asset additions £ 211,496 — — 1,990 213,486
Depreciation & 8,089 205 4,136 430 12,860
Amortisation of prepaid lease THBEABEFE
payments for lands B 1,503 — — = 1,503
Amortisation of prepaid lease BEENHETE
payments for coast i 539 — — — 539
Amortisation of goodwill HEEH 1,923 = = = 1,923
Allowances for bad and REERE
doubtful debts 2 59 60 — 121
Allowances for obsolete inventories [RE 77 & &/ = 1,851 — — 1,851
Geographical segments WESE
The Group’s operations, by the geographical location REE 2 KEEBIRE P FE R 2
of its customers, are located in Hong Kong and the DR ES  FEARKEME([H
People’s Republic of China (the “PRC"”) and South Bll) REREE - AEBHE RS HERE
East Asia. The Group’s sale and distribution of LPG RoARYE  HERREBLHEED
and leasing of property, plant and equipment are BHRABEET - NEEHEEEFEMLZ
carried out in the PRC. The Group’s sale of electronic ERANRERE -

products was carried out in Hong Kong.
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7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 7. ¥BRUEESEER (&)

(Continued)

Geographical segments (Continued) &5 8 (&)

The following table provides an analysis of the TR AR N 5 B 1R T 35 A AR S 1 LR
Group’s revenue by geographical market, irrespective wma o o BEYRIRM

of the origin of the goods:

2005 2004
—EERF ZETMF
HK$'000 HK$’'000
FETT FET
PRC =8 1,518,625 986,404
South East Asia R 89,094 37,378
Hong Kong BB 7,760 —
1,615,479 1,023,782
The following is an analysis of the carrying amount TRINTHOBEEZREEBERYE - #
of segment assets, and additions to property, plant BREEREREECRNE REEM
and equipment and intangible assets, analysed by e {EH & D EE D AT -

the geographical area in which the assets are located:

Additions to
property, plant
Carrying and equipment
amount of and intangible assets
segment assets M BEREZER
THEEZKREE BREERE

2005 2004 2005 2004
—ZT 5 F el — T T F A e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FAET FAET FAET FAETT

PRC e 793,721 418,575 64,989 211,246
Hong Kong B 20,288 82,786 110 2,240
South East Asia R s 3,959 — — —

817,968 501,361 65,099 213,486




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con’t)

A A IRERME (F)
For the year ended December 31, 2005
EZE2005512A31RALFE

8. OTHER INCOME 8. HftilgA
2005 2004
—EZEREF —ETMEF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FETT FET
Interest earned on bank deposits R 1777 2 Al & 1,865 131
Net exchange gain [ 5 Uy 25 0% 58 4,770 —
Waiver of outstanding debts B RREARER
by vendors B — 1,171
Gain on change in fair value of KEWMELATE
investment properties W s 1,141 =
Other H 1,564 284
9,340 1,586
9. FINANCE COSTS 9. BERA
The amount represents interest on bank and other BB K AR ERSE AR EEE 2 RTT
borrowings wholly repayable within five years. ERREMEBRZHE o
10. TAXATION CREDIT (CHARGE) 10. BEEWA (ZH)

The amount of taxation credited (charged) to the
consolidated income statement represents:

REABRERAFA (KR 2HES
"

2005 2004
Siidd o+
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FE T

Current tax: BVERAR 18 :
Hong Kong BB (164) (395)
Other regions in the PRC B A th 3 [ @ (1,283) (6,643)
(1,447) (7,038)
Deferred tax (note 32) EIERIE (Hf7E32) 5,114 821
3,667 (6,217)

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% (2004:
17.5%) of the estimated assessable profit for the

year.

BB RGBT IR AN E Bt FE R BE F
117.5% (2004 : 17.5%) B =T & o

~N
w

1k

1

j%

) & B 5 E 38 )
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10.

TAXATION CREDIT (CHARGE) (Continued)

The current tax for other regions in the PRC
represents PRC enterprise income tax, which is
calculated at the rates prevailing, in respect of the
Company’s subsidiaries operating in the PRC. Several
subsidiaries in the PRC are entitled to exemption
from PRC income tax for the two years starting from
their first profit-making year, followed by a 50% tax
relief for the next three years. The tax charge
provided has been made after taking these tax
incentives into account.

The taxation (credit) charge for the year can be
reconciled to the profit per the consolidated income
statement as follows:

10.

BIRWA (ZH) (&)

hEE MR ARIE T IEAERAR
AR AR B B P B X B IR R B R A
BZHBMEMER - RPEEE 23
10 B B 2 B 5 {E & ) 4F 2 AR 3 S0 AR 4F
REFSEH - HRI&R=F8R¥ - ALK
MEBEECHEERBAHA -

FREEZHE WA X H AT HEHES I
miR N EERAT

2005 2004
—EERF —EETOF
HK$’000 HK$000
FETT FET
Profit before taxation B %% Al i 30,243 26,161
Tax at the average income tax RGPS E17.37%
rate 17.37% (2004: 9.24%) (2004: 9.24%) 5T &5 2
1 18 5,253 2,417
Tax effect of expenses not TR B2 w2
deductible for tax purposes 3,337 2,303
Tax effect of income not taxable BERRBAZRBZE
for tax purpose (1,303) (1,421)
Net tax effect of tax losses and A AERZHEBIE
deductible temporary R BGREREEZR 2
differences utilised/not recognised i 75 5 £ (2,513) 5,112
Utilisation of tax losses previously — EF L AT AR 2 Fi 1A
not recognised & 8 (8,441) (2,194)
Taxation (credit) charge for the year AT E (W A) X H (3,667) 6,217

The average income tax rate for the year ended
December 31, 2005 represents the weighted average
tax rate of the operations in different jurisdictions
on the basis of the relative amounts of net profit
before taxation and the relevant statutory rates.

Details of the deferred tax asset recognised/not
recognised are set out in note 32.

HZE 20055128318 It 2 £ E N ATEE
RE TSRO R IR BETRE
EEER T KEMEBSITE N4
A (BE) RIEEAEEHREMERHZ
IniEFHFHE -

MR/ RERBELERIEEEFTRR
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11. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 11.

Profit for the year has been arrived 4 A% 7l 2 1B

at after charging (crediting): (5t A) T3IEE :
Auditors’ remuneration % B ED B &
Allowances for obsolete inventories [RE 17 & # &
Depreciation and amortisation T8 R
Property, plant and equipment Y - MBRRME
(included in administrative (BEr AITEEZ 1)
expenses)
Goodwill (included in mE (Bt A
administrative expenses) T X )
Amortisation of prepaid lease + b 78 < 78 & R IE 8 5
payments for lands
Amortisation of prepaid lease 8 T8 {78 & 5RIE # 8

payments for coast
Net (gain) loss on disposals and s R SE Y 2 - KEs

write-offs of property, B2 F (W)
plant and equipment & 18
Net exchange (gain) loss HNEEF (M as) 518
Minimum lease payments KERHNKEMES :
under operating leases:
— LPG vessel — RiERE&E
— Premises — EF
Staff costs B B R A
Directors’ fees (note 12) E=wse (Bat12)
Directors’ other emoluments EZHMME
(note 12) (Bat12)
Contributions to retirement ¥ 59,000/& T E 5T A
benefits schemes excluding EEF M2 (2004
HK$59,000 (2004: HK$55,000) 55,0007 J0) Z
included in directors’ RIRE T 8 X
emoluments
Others EHA
Gross rental income from "EYERASIWA
investment properties
Less: outgoings B

F R %A
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
1,144 1,038
- 1,851
15,945 12,860
— 1,923
15,945 14,783
1,834 1,503
653 .
(6,161) 198
(4,770) 347
2,696 -
1,126 1 803
330 250
2,518 3.787
284 o=
8,762 6.655
11,894 11,107
1,017 oo
(3,147) (1,756)

~N
Ul

1k

1

j%

) & B 5 E 38 )
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12.

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the 11

12. EEMS

X

114z (2004 : ofiz) EF . B4 M

(2004: 9) directors were as follows: T~
Young
Chiu Cheung Wing Koo Ma

Shum Wu Sing Cheng  Shum  Shum  Kwan  Chun, Ming Man Total

Siu  Hong  Chung, Cen Wai Siu  Chun,  Hung, Michael Yan, Hoi, 2005

Mau Cho Raymond Ziniu  Leung  Hung Lawrence Anthony Frederick Charles  Joseph 4]

208  HEH HAR 574 BER  S0# 2% EH% BAkBR EBL BXE-3%If

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000

Tir Thrx Thrx FéEr TEx TExr TET TEr ThEr ThEr ThAr  Thx

Fees #e = = = = = = = 100 130 50 50 330

Other emoluments ErMe

Salaries and other benefits e REMER 200 439 858 440 202 - 320 - - - — 2459
Contributions to retirement RAEHE

benefits schemes 3R 5 12 12 12 6 - 12 - - — - 59

Total emoluments HemsE 205 451 870 452 208 — 332 100 130 50 50 2,848

Young
Chiu Cheung Wing Koo

Shum Wu Sing Cheng Shum Kwan Chun, Ming Total

Siu Hong Chung, Cen Wai Chun, Hung, Michael Yan, 2004

Mau Cho  Raymond Ziniu Leung Lawrence  Anthony  Frederick Charles a5

2HR HERE BED it BER 2% FH% BAR BB —2Em%

HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000

T T TAT TAT FET FiET FET FET FET T

Fees e = - - - - - 100 200 50 350

Other emoluments EtMe

Salaries and other benefits FeRAMER 300 1374 696 359 846 157 - - - 3,732
Contributions to retirement RARHE

benefits schemes S - 12 12 12 12 7 - - - 55

Total emoluments Metas 300 1,386 708 37 858 164 100 200 50 4137

No director waived any emoluments during both

years.

AN

RMEALBEETRETAHNES

7

o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con’t)
REMERERME (E)

For the year ended December 31, 2005

HE2005F12A31HLEFE

~N
~N

-

Ko

i

S

13. EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS 13. EEMS @

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments REBESERESHFALEEIBEARF P

in the Group, three (2004: four) were directors of EE (2004 : 4%) EEMeFBEER

the Company whose emoluments are included in the L1 2{E # R o Her28 A+ af

disclosures in note 12 above. The emoluments of (2004 - 1B) Bz MEWT - =

the remaining two individuals (2004: one) were as ]

follows: el

2005 2004 i

EETEYE O

HK$°000 HK$'000 O

F# 7 FIET H

a

&

Salaries and other benefits e REMmBH 1,126 390 B

Contributions to retirement RONAE 5T 8 R

benefits schemes 23 13
1,149 403

2B AT Z2B£ N F0ZE 1,000,000/

The emoluments of the two individuals were within

the bands of nil to HK$1,000,000. JCfE °
14. DIVIDEND 14. BB
2005 2004
—EERF ZETMF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FETT FAETT
Final dividend, proposed R R HA e 2

— HK1.2 cents — B2

(2004: HK1 cent) per share (2004 = &R 1784L) 5,780 4,817

Subsequent to December 31, 2005, the directors
proposed a final dividend of HK1.2 cents (2004: HK1
cent) per share be paid to the shareholders of the
Company whose names appear on the register of
members on June 12, 2006. This final dividend is
subject to approval by the shareholders at the
forthcoming annual general meeting. At April 7, 2006
the number of shares issued and fully paid is
481,676,687.

M2005%12831H#% » EFEZZ AN
2006F6 A 12B B HARRIRR A2
ARARBEIRZE RGPS - BREE
0.108 T W ik o & &Ik B 1.28 1l
(2004 : 178M1L) - RERBAFRRER
REFRERARE LRBHISIEE - B
200654 A 7H @ BEETRHMERHDE
B %&481,676,6870& °
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15. EARNINGS PER SHARE 15. SRER
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per EREARREEZF T N5 S
share is based on the following data: "
2005 2004
—EEhLE —ZEETMEF
HK$’000 HK$000
FETT FHE T
Net profit attributable to the equity & A RII&A#E A A B
holders of the parent for the Z/ AU E 5K
purposes of basic and diluted ERREERN 2
earnings per share A 35,702 20,178
Weighted average number of AEERERREN 2
shares for the purposes of basic A% 1 0 e T 45 &
earnings per share 481,676,687 461,143,085
Effect of dilutive potential shares: BERMHE EZE -
Options Eﬁﬂ“ﬁi N/A T~EH 4,854,760
Weighted average number of AESREERT 2
shares for the purpose of diluted A% {5 11 #E 7 55 8
earnings per share N/A REH 465,997,845
The following table summaries the impact of changes TERBARSFTERES M TRER

in accounting policies on both basic and diluted
earnings per share:

Impact on basic
earnings per share

MEERNIEE

Impact on diluted
earnings per share

HERELFBRAZEE HEREBIRIZEE

2005 2004 2004
— 2 Z T F [mieleuigs —ETMF
HK cents HK cents HK cents
A A y B
Reported figures FAEARRBT
before adjustments 6.63 438 N/A TEH 4.33
Adjustments arising B 5T BUR &
from changes in ﬁ'ﬁf’EHﬁuZuﬂﬁAz
accounting policies (Hi7E2)
(Note 2) 0.78 — — —
Adjusted B 7.41 4.38 N/A FiE A 4.33

For the year ended December 31, 2005, the
computation of diluted earnings per share did not
assume the exercise of the Company’s outstanding share
options as the exercise prices of those options were
higher than the average market price for the year.

RE{Z2005F12A31HILFE - EAR
NRIEBREZTEESREBRG 2F

HHE MZFEFETRESERF
BF o W ERRAR RFERITE R ARITE
ZEENRHE o
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16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 16. Y% - HBRRE S
;ﬁl/}/
Furniture, %Hﬂ‘—
Gas fixtures
plant  Gas pumps and
Construction Leasehold Plant and and and  equipment Motor :Et
in progress Buildings  improvements Toolings machinery facilities ~ equipment LS vehicles Total <
HRIR g7 BENERE IR BERRE RERRE RRRRFE  HERRE RE #it S
HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS$'000 ‘]]_”
TEr TEr AT AT TAxT TAxT Tz Titx Tikr TEr
|
cosT % O
At January 1, 2004 R200451818 O
— as originally stated —REE3 2,060 — 6,029 13,510 13,091 21,513 12,199 5,547 1,655 81,604
— reclassified to prepaid —ENAEAEN t:H
lease payment HERA - - - - - (3,541) - - - (3,541) E
— as restated —&jl 2,060 — 6,029 13,510 13,091 239712 12,199 5,547 1,655 78,063 %%L
Acquired on acquisition of subsidiaries  REEKBR A - 1,474 - - - 69,115 27,925 3,203 n 102,189
Additions 16,599 4210 1,898 — — 230 2,157 244 850 26,188
Disposals and write-offs (198) — — — (2,844) — — — — (3,042)
At December 31, 2004 18,461 5,684 7927 13,510 10,247 93,317 42,281 8,994 2977 203,398
Acquired on acquisition of subsidiaries - — - - - 1,548 6,833 34 250 8,665
Additions 11,553 - - - - 687 1,149 376 650 14,415
Transfer (24,369) — - - 1,028 23,254 - 87 — —
Disposal of a subsidiary HE-HEAA - - - (183) - - - - = (183)
Disposals and write-offs HER#H (%8) = = (13,327) (10,245) - (263) (1,154) (4%6) (25,583)
Exchange realignment HEFE 320 99 104 - 17 1,407 817 123 50 2,937
At December 31, 2005 R20055 128318 5,867 5,783 8,031 = 1,047 120,213 50,817 8,460 3431 203,649
DEPRECIATION AND IMPAIRMENT FERAE
At January 1, 2004 200451518
— as originally stated — B%E5 — — 4,858 9,818 5,936 808 1,500 1,736 531 25,187
— reclassified to prepaid Al
lease payments BERE - - - - — (121) — — — (121)
— as restated — & = = 4,858 9,818 5.936 687 1,500 1,736 531 25,066
Provided for the year FREE - 241 571 2,089 1447 302 337 1,384 669 12,860
Eliminated on disposals and write offs ~ BMHE RS £ 8 = = = = (2,844) = = = = (2,844)
At December 31, 2004 R20045 128318 = 214 5429 11,907 4539 3,909 4737 3,120 1,200 35,082
Provided for the year FRER = 499 682 141 1,204 3,999 5.926 1,460 704 15,945
Impairment loss recognised RERRER L
in the income statement EEE 1639 - - - - 883 237 13 4 2,776
Eliminated on disposals and write offs R ERMBEEE - - - (13,327) (5,742) - (167) (998) (407) (20,641)
Disposal of a subsidiary HE-HBAA - - - (51) = = = = = (51)
Exchange realignment SHERE - 13 94 - - 101 163 49 2% 444
At December 31, 2005 R2005%12A31R 1,639 753 6,205 - 1 8,892 10,896 3,644 1,525 33,555
CARRYING VALUES BEE
At December 31, 2005 #2005512A31R 4,228 5,030 1,826 - 1,046 11,321 39,921 4,816 1,906 170,094

At December 31, 2004 (restated) R2004F 128318 (EFI) 18461 5443 2,498 1,603 5708 89,408 37,544 5874 1177 168,316
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16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(Continued)

The buildings are situated outside Hong Kong in the
PRC and are held under medium term leases.

The gas plant under construction are situated outside
Hong Kong in the PRC and are held under medium
term leases.

During the year ended December 31, 2005, the
directors conducted a review of the Group’s property,
plant and equipment and determined that a number
of those assets were impaired. Accordingly,
impairment losses of approximately HK$2,776,000
respectively, have been recognised. The assets had
been written down to their recoverable amounts,
being the present value of the cash flows anticipated
to be generated by the assets. The value in use had
been calculated using a discount rate of 8%.

The following table discloses details of certain
property, plant and equipment of the Group which
were held for rental income under operating leases
at the balance sheet date:

16.

MR BBRRRE (E)

BFEDLMRTELAPHBOFES -

EEREDURBRBEINZ P EILAH
HHEORFA -

2005 12A31BIEFEEARN  EF &
BITAEBZYE  #BERXE BAE
HBOEEEBEERDY @ Bt - EERR
BEEE LN A2,776,0008 7T « ZEEE
EMEEEARYW(E @ BNEEZTEtA]
ELXRERERE  FHREBENUTREE
8%t & o

TERBEBEAEERNEEAREZETY
¥ HBERRBEREHEOESEAZ

R

Accumulated Depreciation
depreciation and impairment
Cost and impairment Net book values charged for the year
BAE ZHFERAE REFE ERFARERAE
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
Sty TS EEiiEy ST Gkl TTF ikl TTNE
HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000
TEx AT TR TAT TR FEL TR AT
Toolings IA - 13,510 - 11,907 - 1,603 1,420 2,089
Plant and machinery BERZE - 10,247 - 4,539 - 5,708 1,204 1447
Furniture, fixtures and Gl RERZE
equipment - 1,654 - 878 - 766 296 286
Motor vehicles e - 74 - 51 - 3 13 "
Total At - 2548 - 1135 - 8,110 - 3833
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17. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS FOR LANDS 17. AR BERE o
2005 2004 A
—zzns el i
HK$°000 HK$000 of
FHET FHET a
>
|
The Group’s prepaid lease NEB 2 T FE
payments for lands comprise: ERIBRE [
O
Land use rights outside REBIEIN 2 B O
Hong Kong in the PRC under FHEOREZ =
medium term leases + b {5 B A 48,767 47,600 o
&
e
Analysed for reporting purposes as: &3k B H) D47 ¢ =
Non-current asset M E E 46,899 45,766
Current asset mENE E 1,868 1,834
48,767 47,600
The Group has pledged prepaid lease payments for ABRSHRTASE —RIBITER - &
lands having an aggregate net book value of & E 2 #H 7 AREFE2,045,000% 7T
HK$2,045,000 (2004: HK$2,082,000) to secure (2004 : 2,082,000/ 7T) 2 L FEFHE
general banking facilities granted to the Group. ExE .
18. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS FOR COAST 18. BRAMNHERE
2005 2004
—EEAREF —EREF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FETT FET
The Group’s prepaid lease RNEBE 2 FEER
payments for coast comprise: HERIEBE

Coast use rights outside Hong Kong 7% i 55 4h 2 e B 3t LA

in the PRC under medium REHENEE B R
term leases 15 FH 1 13,019 13,445

Analysed for reporting purposes as: & E B D

Non-current asset EREE E 12,366 12,792
Current asset mENE E 653 653

13,019 13,445
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18.

19.

PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS FOR COAST 18. BERMNEENRE (&)
(Continued)
The prepaid lease payments for coast represent the HEREMNAERE TR EENET
concession rights over a coast in Zhuhai ranging from - FR1999F 1 A 1HMKE  HEHE
20 years to 28 years, starting from January 1, 1999. 20FE 284 ©
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 19. REWH
The Group
rEE
HK$'000
FHET
FAIR VALUE DNFE
At January 1, 2004 and January 1, 2005 7200451818 &20056 1A 1H 35,025
Additions NE 9,834
Net increase in fair value recognised R R B R A T EEGINFE
in the income statement 1,141
At December 31, 2005 2005 12 H31H 46,000

Note: The additions represent the renovation costs on the
investment properties.

The fair value of the Group's investment properties
at December 31, 2005 have been arrived at on the
basis of a valuation carried out on that date by
Norton Appraisals Limited (“Norton Appraisals”),
independent qualified professional valuers not
connected with the Group. Norton Appraisals is a
member of the Institute of Valuers, and has
appropriate qualifications and recent experiences in
the valuation of similar properties in the relevant
locations. The valuation, which conforms to
International Valuation Standards, was arrived at by
reference to market evidence of transaction prices
for similar properties.

Most of the Group's investment properties are rented
out under operating leases.

The carrying amount of investment properties
comprises land held outside Hong Kong in the PRC
under medium term leases.

Kret - RETDEREMEZIBIAA

AREER2005F 128318 2 - E W
NEETH—BY BEAEMITERE
EEAAEE EHERTEERAT
([ZEH)REBUNBEREEHNE - &
BAGLEMASKE @ WHGHEER
RSB AR 2 TRWE - i
EEFEEEEZE-RITHBEUDEZ
MEKREAESH o

AEBARIFORENEERELZED
Giikaely

BEWEREERRERBEINZF
BRETFHBORHAE LM -
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20. GOODWILL 20. HE o
HK$"000 e
FAETL
anf
cosT B2 I~
At January 1, 2004 R 200441818 108,364 >
Acquisition of subsidiaries g B2 B B A A 18,980 Rl
. \
At January 1, 2005 2005 1 H 1H 127,344 ‘O
Elimination of accumulated amortisation & FA & 78 B 755 R 45 25 I 55 35% O
upon the application of Hong Kong [(Ba0t] ([BEPBERE H
Financial Reporting Standards No. 3 AR 3% ) R 88 2 5T #E 5H 433
“Business Combination” (“HKFRS 3") (8,560) &
Acquisition of subsidiaries W g B 8 A A 26,013 o
Acquisition of additional equity interest Wi — B AR BEIMER -
in a subsidiary 6,172
Disposal of a subsidiary HE—MBARAa (43,949)
Exchange realignment 4 BE 7 449
At December 31, 2005 2005412 A31H 107,469
AMORTISATION 1 s
At January 1, 2004 720041 H1H 6,637
Provided for the year F RN EAE 1,923
At January 1, 2005 200541 A 1H 8,560
Elimination of accumulated amortisation & FB & 78 B 755 R 45 2E I 55 35%
upon the application of HKFRS 3 B 4 6 2 51 8K (8,560)
At December 31, 2005 M 2005612 H31H —
IMPAIRMENT e
At January 1, 2004 7 2004F 1818 79,681
Impairment loss recognised B T R (E & 1B 6,555
At January 1, 2005 2005914 1H 86,236
Eliminated on disposal of a subsidiary HE— KB B R 8 (40,660)
At December 31, 2005 20054 12H31H 45,576
CARRYING VALUES FREE
At December 31, 2005 20056 12H31H 61,893

At December 31, 2004 20045 12 A31H 32,548
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20.

GOODWILL (Continued)

Until December 31, 2004, goodwill had been
amortised over 20 years.

As explained in note 7, the Group uses business
segments as its primary segment for reporting
segment information. For the purposes of impairment
testing, goodwill set out have been allocated to one
individual cash generating unit (CGU), including 7
subsidiaries in LPG segment.

During the year ended December 31, 2005,
management of the Group determines that there is
no impairment of any of its CGUs containing goodwill
with indefinite useful lives.

The basis of the recoverable amounts of the above
CGU and their major underlying assumptions are
summarised below:

The recoverable amount of this unit has been
determined based on a value in use calculation. That
calculation uses cash flow projections based on
financial budgets approved by management covering
a 5-year period, and discount rate of 8%. The cash
flows beyond 5-year period are extrapolated using a
steady 10% growth rate. Another key assumption
for the value in use calculations is the budgeted
gross margin, which is determined based on the unit’s
past performance and management’s expectations for
the market development. Management believes that
any reasonably possible change in any of these
assumptions would not cause the aggregate carrying
amount of the CGU to exceed the aggregate
recoverable amount of the CGU.

20.

[k XC-P)

HZE20045E 128318 © §EBP X205

SO EE7FT AL + AN S DA TS 5 RIE A
BEHPERNZEEHE  BORERR
UEREE PA T Xt F Lkt
MeEABN  BETARERILAL
BrHBAT -

HZE2005F12A31H » AEBEREE
REEAMBSELEN (BSERTE
FHEE)BMELRBE -

NERSELBUZWOSERETE
BRR&AEBNT

BB R E S I IREREERE
HEETF - iAEREENEESRA
REEEEBHEZSFUKBELETZ
BenEMRA  TEEXR8% - BEM
ENERREERE10%HEE - EfEA
BEFAEDNZZEMEIZBERASTAEME
NMEEF  MENXBEIREDSE
BeBAERGREBRERHAEE - B8
BRI ERR 2 EMESIEA L E
BAEs BB eELBNARAERB
BeELfBEMAlmEsE -
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21. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 21. ARBARIKRE RS
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at AARR2005F12A31B 2 EE S
December 31, 2005 are as follows: ARERAT

anf

i

nominal value of

Place of Issued and issued/registered
incorporation/ fully paid up capital held
registration/ Class of share capital/ by the Company
operation share held registered capital NN
Name of subsidiary BY/#®/  FERA BETRAR BE{TRA,/  Principal activities
il PN Exi L] BA/ZERERX FMEAEDELS FEEE
Claymore Developments British Virgin Ordinary Us$1 100 Holding of property,
Limited Islands/PRC ol (0 plant and equipment
EERLE/ RENE  BHERRE
h
Environmental Energy British Virgin Ordinary Us$1 100 Investment holding
Investment Limited Islands N E3m BREER
BRERREERA A XBRUE
NewOcean Energy Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100 Investment holding
(Hong Kong) Limited BB LR 2B T REER
HBER (BE) BRAA
Qingxin Bai Fu Yang Petrol PRC # Registered RMB5,000,000 100 Sale and distribution of
Chemical Company Limited RE 4 capital 5,000,000 A & LPG
(“BFY") (Note a) A& A HERAHERILR
EHEAEFAMILT
BRRR(TEER]) (Ffa)
NewOcean Resources Singapore Ordinary SGD100 100 Sale and distribution of
(Singapore) Pte Ltd. E K R 1002 3% T LPG
HERDHRIER
Sound Agents Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100 Sale and distribution of
HEREABRAA B Lmk 2L LPG and electronic
products
HERDHRILRAK
EfEm
Sound Electronics (Shenzhen) PRC # Registered HK$10,000,000 100 Leasing of property,
Co., Ltd. RE 4 capital 10,000,000 7T plant and equipment
HREF ORI BB DA A & A mE - WEREE
ZHE
Sound Green Energy Limited British Virgin Ordinary US$1 100 Investment holding
MBRRERERAR Islands/PRC Lk (E and agency services
KERLE/ REERRAE AR
h
Sound Hong Kong Limited British Virgin Ordinary Us$1 100 Investment holding
HEBBBERAR Islands T E R (E REER

RBEXE

120N/

EHHT OO
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21.

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

21. RMBLARKRE (&)

Proportion of
nominal value of

Place of Issued and issued/registered
incorporation/ fully paid up capital held
registration/ Class of share capital/ by the Company
operation share held registered capital PN g
Name of subsidiary BRI/ &/  FERA BETRAR BR{TRA,  Principal activities
ol NGEE B 55 BA/ZMERX HMEFEERH FEEH
Sound Industrial Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100 Trading of electronic
NEEXBRARA B Limik 28T products
BESTEM
Sound Management Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100 Providing management
Services Limited ) AR 2587 services to group
("Sound Management"”) companies
MBERRBEERDA EESE NGB
(TFHBER]) BB R
Sound Technologies Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100 Investment holding
BT RERAA B Rl 2B REEKR
Shunde Sound Electronic PRC # Registered HK$7,100,000 100 Leasing of property,
Co., Ltd. HE# capital 7,100,000 7T plant and equipment
BLUTIEERITNEE T AMER MmE - KERFZRE
ARAR ZHE
Qingxin Yong Long Gas and PRC * Registered RMB4,280,000 80  Sale and distribution of
Chemical Company Limited HE capital AR 4,280,000 LPG
EHEKERMCERAR AMEAR HERAHRIR
Well Jade Limited British Virgin Ordinary US$10,000 70 Investment holding
HABEBR R Islands LAk 10,000 7T REZER
XBRLE
ERFTEERERERAA PRC # Registered HK$6,000,000 100 Sale and distribution of
RE # capital 6,000,000/ 7t LPG
w1l E 7R HERDHEARILR
ERZENERRERAA PRC # Registered HK$1,400,000 100 Sale and distribution of
HE # capital 1,400,000% T LPG
R HERAHARILR
EMERRERA A PRC # Registered RMB600,000 100 Sale and distribution of
(THE#ET8 1) (Note b) (Ff7th)  HE # capital 600,000A R # LPG
& AR HERDHRILR
BMNERRBRERRA PRC # Registered HK$5,600,000 100 Sale and distribution of
FE# capital 5,600,000 7T LPG
wE & 7R HERDHEARILR
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21.

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

RBRRRE (&)

Proportion of
nominal value of

Place of Issued and issued/registered
incorporation/ fully paid up capital held
registration/ Class of share capital/ by the Company
operation share held registered capital PN g
Name of subsidiary BRI/ &/  FERA BRTRAR BR{TRA,  Principal activities
WEAR AR EXi L] BRA/ZMERX HEMEFEERH FEEH
BMNTHEREERAR PRC # Registered RMB500,000 100 Sale and distribution of
([BM38]) (Note ¢) (Hfztc) B4 capital 500,000 A & LPG
R HERAHEARILR
ERGEHEMRERAA PRC # Registered RMB500,000 100 Sale and distribution of
([EfE378]) (Note d) (Hfitd) HEl# capital 500,000\ K # LPG
& AR HERAHERILR
BERGE)ERAR PRC # Registered USD21,690,000 100 Sale and distribution of
(Formerly known as RE 4 capital LPG
Zhuhai Iwatani LPG Co. 1t & A 21,690,000 & HERDHRIER

Ltd.)

("8 (%i8) ")

NN

(AIBHKEEARLEAER

BR

2 R) (378 Gxg))

Sino-foreign equity joint ventures

Wholly-owned foreign enterprises

BFY is indirectly held by the Company through the
declarations of trust executed by Cen Ziniu and Li Canyuan
who held the interest of 90% and 10% respectively.

During the year ended December 31, 2005, the Group
acquired additional registered capital of 30% from the
minority shareholders of #=#¥f/& for a total consideration
of HK$9,115,000, the goodwill arose from this acquisition
is approximately HK$6,172,000.

&M #7178 is indirectly held by the Company through the

declarations of trust executed by Li Canyuan and 2|/|\5%
who held the interest of 20% and 20% respectively.

E 1B F18 is indirectly held by the Company through the

declarations of trust executed by Cen Ziniu and 2I/\5%
who held the interest of 20% and 20% respectively.

The above principal subsidiaries are owned indirectly
by the Company with the exception of Sound Hong
Kong Limited which is owned directly by the
Company.

FONERERE
2EINEDE

BEEBEBRBETHERTRITFI NG
BEZEHADAEERE - 2TFHERTR
TARHEEEFI0%KR10%Ez °

HR2005F 12831 IEFER - AEBILA
YEfE9,115,000/ L g T H M8 D HAR
RI30%MEIEMER - WKEBELEZE
#496,172,000/ 7T °

BN B BARFRTRBNFETLHE
RERAEHARRMEITE - TETRE
INEEFE BN B 20%HE s o

ERHBEBRS TFHRBNPDETLNE
RERAEHARRAMERE - 2F4RE
NEEFE BB E20%HE s o

BAAREERBRE 2B EFRAA

Sh - PR EEMB ARG AERRRE
BEA -

(00
~N

B

1

j%

) & B 5 E 38 )

120N/

EHHT OO
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21. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 21.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities
outstanding at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally
affected the results or assets of the Group. To give
details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of
the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

22. INTEREST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY 22.

RBRRRE (&)

&M B 2 RN F RS NI E T E
ERAREEEHES

EXRHIESER/EIBTELARE X
BABEZARAMNBAR - EEER
RINHEMHBRARZERNGERTT
£ o

FriE—fEEHER &

The Group
rEH
2005 2004
—EERF —ETMEF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
Cost of unlisted investment in FELTRER —HHRA

a jointly controlled entity EHlEE 13,073 13,073
Share of post-acquisition loss Frit B A& BB (723) (321)
12,350 12,752

As at December 31, 2005, the Group had interest in
the following jointly controlled entity:

MR2005%12831H » "&EEEAR 5

HREHEE

Proportion of

nominal
value of
Principal registered capital
Form of place of Fully paid up  held by the Group
business Country of operation  registered capital r5H
Name of entity  structure incorporation EE BARE FisEMER  Nature of business
ARER ERERER X HEfEAR HELA  EBHE
BMTAHBHME  Incorporated  PRC PRC RMB2,250,000 49%  Sale and distribution
BRDE EMAE H H 2,250,000 A R of LPG
HERDHRILR

The Group’s entitlement to share in the profits of its
jointly controlled entity is in proportion to its
ownership interest.

SEEHERRZEHER EMEZAE

N
D ECHE TR E P sz (b 5 2 IR EL Bl 5T

o

T
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22. INTEREST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY 22. fiti—HEEZEFER R (&) =
(Continued) S
o A
Included in the cost of unlisted investment in a jointly FLETMERER —HHRZEHERE B
controlled entity is goodwill of HK$6,139,000 (2004: MAEFE W — L REH E R ATE S i
HK$6,139,000) arising on acquisition of a jointly EI’JG 139, OOO%EZ?‘?éii EE e =
controlled entity in prior years. The movement of ERESIEIAT o ]
goodwill is set out below. el
HK$'000 N
FAET O
O
COST R s HH
At January 1, 2004 %2004¢ 1A18 — gl
Arising on acquisition of a jointly WE—HRAEHERBRES ﬁ
controlled entity 6,462 <
At December 31, 2004 % 20044128318 6,462
Elimination of accumulated amortisation FE A& 7S B 75 3 5 2E Bl 55 35 B
upon the application of HKFRS 3 K 3H 2 512 5 (323)
At December 31, 2005 R2005%F 12 H31H 6,139
AMORTISATION 1 85
At January 1, 2004 R2004F1H1H —
Charge for the year FANZH 323
At December 31, 2004 R2004%F12H31H 323
Elimination of accumulated amortisation FE A&7 B 755 3R & 2E BI 55 35 B
upon the application of HKFRS 3 1K 55 R 51 4 8 (323)
At 31 December 2005 M 2005612 H431H —
CARRYING VALUES BREE
At December 31, 2004 and 2005 12004 % 200512 A31H 6,139
Until December 31, 2004, goodwill had been A ZE2004F12A31H ° ED L 20F

amortised over 20 years. B o




O
o

G007 1oday |enuuy  pavwi] sbulp|oH AbJau3g U945 UBSdOMBIN

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
REMERERME ()

For the year ended December 31, 2005

HE2005F12A31HLEFE

22.

23.

INTEREST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY
(Continued)

During the year ended December 31, 2005,
management of the Group determines that there is
no impairment of any on the interest in a jointly
controlled entity.

The basis of the recoverable amounts of the jointly
controlled entity and their major underlying
assumptions are summarised below:

The recoverable amount of the jointly controlled
entity has been determined based on a value in use
calculation. That calculation uses cash flow
projections based on financial budgets approved by
management covering a 5-year period, and discount
rate of 8%. The cash flows beyond 5-year period
are extrapolated using a steady 10% growth rate.
Another key assumption for the value in use
calculations is the budgeted gross margin, which is
determined based on the unit's past performance
and management’s expectations for the market
development. Management believes that any
reasonably possible change in any of these
assumptions would not cause the aggregate carrying
amount of the interest in a jointly controlled entity
to exceed the aggregate recoverable amount of the
interest in a jointly controlled entity.

OTHER ASSETS

At December 31, 2005, the balance included a
deposit of HK$4,359,000 paid for the acquisition of
the entire equity interest in Shenzhen Baorun
Liquefied Petroleum Gas Co., Ltd. (“Shenzhen
Baorun”), a company established with limited liability
under the laws of PRC. On December 31, 2005, the
Company through one of its wholly-owned
subsidiaries ¥7/%8 (¥%/8) entered into two separate
conditional sale and purchase agreements (“Sale and
Purchase Agreements”) with Shenzhen Zhong Ke Cai
Development Co. Ltd. and Shenzhen Ji Ye Long
Industrial Co. Ltd., who are independent third parties
to the Group, for the acquisition of entire equity
interest in Shenzhen Baorun at a cash consideration
of RMB35,600,000 (approximately HK$34,231,000).
This proposed acquisition as contemplated under the
Sale and Purchase Agreements constituted a
disclosable transaction for the Company under
Chapter 14 of the Listing Rules. The acquisition was
completed on March 31, 2006, thus the financial
statements of Shenzhen Baorun were not
consolidated into the Group’s financial statements
for the year ended December 31, 2005.

22.

23.

Frib—fEEHER 2 (&)

Eﬁzzﬁzoosiuﬁma KEBEEERE
RARE — HFAZEHE B E LB
g -

HEZEHEREZUCDeRRETEEH
{g oym s

HEEHEE KBS EIIZERE
Tﬁp HEEEF o Fﬁﬁ@iﬁﬁ{ﬁfﬁﬁr:ﬁi
HRAREEEEIEZSFMBEEE
HETZIRERETEE  WEXE8% -
EﬂSEHﬂFﬁZﬁ%}/\LEE@Fﬁ%Ei
EEI10%HEE - EFREEFELEZ
ﬁ@ixfﬁjmﬁﬁﬁﬂ%ﬂ EEE C mE
FXBERREMSER 2 BERRR
TIHEEHEE - ERER ;fzwtiﬂgj*ﬂ
ZEMEEA s EEE T 25| Bt
TR EERREERR L RE %Uféfﬁf
WEBEHE -

Hith&E

20054128318 - EELE#E B
ZIS/AETWAZE\%—F‘E%E%FEP B 5K 1 A1
iﬁﬁﬁﬁaﬁ B ORI ERARRS

Aa (DRYIE /FEU)Z 2B A% #E B 1~
24,359,0002.%571J/f 2005412 A 31
B ARRIBBHEE2EWEBRRFEK
g D RIEREE AN RRALIB L =
ERYTMARTEERERER AR RF
P EEBREEEGRAAILMD A K
HEEwx((EEH=a]) - UBEER
835,600,000 A R #& (#734,231,0007%
T WERYNEEZ 2 M&f\om%i
MBRAFEI14ERTE - WEHBZETBRE
THIEWEER  BRARQ T—IE,,\%
WERS - ZBURER2006F3A31H
SERK 0 BORYIE R 2 B 15 3R 3R I AR A
REBEE2005F12A31HIEFEZ
FIERERA °



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con’t)
REMERERME (E)

For the year ended December 31, 2005

HE2005F12A31HLEFE

23.

24,

OTHER ASSETS (Continued) 23. HttEE (&)
Pursuant to an agreement and a supplemental BIK2005F 108 1THAFEBHKER —5B
agreement (“Supplemental Agreement”) entered SAH R (TEAE]) 25T 2 s R
between ¥7/& (3X/8) and an independent contractor T ((HRHE]) - FEKEE
(“Contractor”) on October 1, 2005, ¥7/& (3 /&) paid R RE R RS TR R8I & H
a deposit of HK$14,395,000 to the contractor for 714,395,000 JTiR & ° K 2005%F 12
the construction of gas plant and facilities plan in A318 - ZRERZEDAREL - M
Zhuhai. The construction of the gas plant and R BREEMEER -
facilities had not yet commenced as at December
31, 2005 and the deposit paid was included in the
other assets.
At December 31, 2004, the balance represents the R2004F 128318 - E@ELERTIER
deposit paid for the acquisition of the 80% equity A B st U — AR IR AR BA Bl s Ak 2
interest in Qingxin Yong Long Gas and Chemical EﬁﬁEEEZ Al BB OKEMMER
Company Limited (“Yong Long”), a company ~al ([5xEEd )ZSO%H&%EHZET
established with limited liability under the laws of & ° R2005F1A7H » RAarlE@/E
PRC. On January 7, 2005, the Company through one 2EMBARA B FEAEB A —
of its wholly-owned subsidiaries BFY entered into a ﬁ_L% %uﬁT%@%’J BETL— D BEE W
sale and purchase agreement (“Purchase = ([EEWmaz&])  LWBESRE
Agreement”) with Madam Xie Lijun, who is a third 33,600, ooo/\Eﬁ% (#931,700,0005% L)
party independent of the Group, for the acquisition Wi KBEZ80%HEH « BRIE EMARAISE
of 80% equity interest in Yong Long at a cash 14EHRTE - WEHZE T HETILIER
consideration of RMB33,600,000 (approximately BER BRKARR —HATEER
HK$31,700,000). This proposed acquisition as 5 o ZEUWEER 200551 A10H =K
contemplated under the Purchase Agreement HOKBEZHBREIAMALEBEE
constituted a disclosable transaction for the Company 2004 12A31MBLFE 2 MWK
under Chapter 14 of the Listing Rules. The acquisition A e
was completed on January 10, 2005, thus the
financial statements of Yong Long were not
consolidated into the Group’s financial statements
for the year ended December 31, 2004.
INVENTORIES 24, 78
2005 2004
—EBERF —EETMF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FET
LPG RALR, 10,466 2,299
Electronic products EFfEm 29,731 283
40,197 2,582
The cost of inventories charged to the consolidated FAGFAZERR KT Z2HFEK

income statement for the year amounted to
HK$1,530,257,000 (2004: HK$936,329,000).

R A& 1,530, 257 ,0007% st (2004 :
936, 329 oooﬁém °

(o)
—_

1k

1

j%

) & B 5 E 38 )

120N/

EHHT OO
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25. TRADE DEBTORS,
DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

OTHER DEBTORS,

26.

The credit terms of the Group range from 0 to 180
days. The aged analysis of trade debtors is as follows:

25.

FEWE 5 R - EttEWRR - &
& RENRE

AEBZEEHN FOE180K ° B
EH5RERIEEREDTAOT

2005 2004
—EERF —EETMF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAE T
0 to 30 days 0Z 30K 21,624 65,385
31 to 60 days 31E2 60K 16,230 9,977
61 to 90 days 61290k 2,003 321
91 to 120 days 912 120K 3,716 —
More than 120 days HRiE 120K 6,767 1,907
50,340 77,590

Included in the Group’s trade debtors, there are AEBEz2EKE S

HK$6,542,000 and HK$9,629,000 denominated in
Renminbi and United States dollars, respectively.

Pursuant to the Supplemental Agreement, /8 (¥k
8 ) has paid an advance of HK$53,068,000 to the
Contractor and the amount is included in other
debtors as at December 31, 2005. The amount is
unsecured, interest-free and repayable within the next
twelve months.

The fair value of the Group’s trade debtors and other
debtors at December 31, 2005 is approximate to the
corresponding carrying amount.

AMOUNTS DUE FROM A JOINTLY
CONTROLLED ENTITY/MINORITY
SHAREHOLDERS OF SUBSIDIARIES/A
FORMER SHAREHOLDER OF A SUBSIDIARY

The amounts are unsecured, interest free and
repayable on demand.

The fair value of the amounts at December 31, 2005
is approximate to the corresponding carrying amount.

26.

S5 HIEHEPZE R
6,542,000 JT 129,629,000 7T 7 Bl LA
ARBRETLEE °

BREGAEHS  EBEKRBEREN
53,068,000/ 7t T&AHE - ZeHER
2005 12 A 31H 5 A E At & e 58 18
oo BFRIETEIRE - 28 RIRKEK
12 BRBE -

2005 12H31H » AEBE 2 EWE
SREREMERTEZ A FELHEER
HEMRE -

El—HEEHERE HWELARD
BRR—HERQRARRZRE

AREFALEERT - BERRBREF
% o

72005 12H31H » BEEAFIE 2 A F
EAEEEERY -
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27.

28.

PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS, BANK BALANCES
AND CASH

The amounts represent deposits pledged to banks to
secure banking facilities granted to the Group. The
deposits have been pledged to secure short-term
bank loans, and are therefore classified as current
assets. The pledged bank deposits of HK$1,011,000
(2004: HK$3,004,000) carry fixed interest rate of
2.27% (2004: 0.45%) and will be released upon the
settlement of relevant bank borrowings. The
remaining pledged bank deposits carry floating
interest rate of 0.72% and will be released upon the
settlement of relevant bank borrowings.

At the balance sheet date, the bank balances and
cash of approximately HK$248,598,000 (2004:
HK$15,071,000) were denominated in Renminbi
which is not freely convertible into other currencies.
The bank balances carried interest at prevailing
market interest rates.

The fair value of bank deposits and bank balances at
December 31, 2005 is approximate to the
corresponding carrying amount.

TRADE CREDITORS AND BILLS PAYABLE, AND
OTHER CREDITORS AND ACCRUED CHARGES

The aged analysis of trade creditors is as follows:

27.

28.

EEARTER  RITEHKRES

BRAZENEASBANFRITEE
B FIRITZERITHER - BERIF 2R
THERTIABESEHEITER - AR
HEEAR ° 1,011,000 T (2004 :
3,004,000/8 70) 2 E IR T FE R E
EMNZEE2.27% (2004 : 0.45%) » W i#5
RE M ERERITEREGRER - R T2ZE
BB ITEREFHFEE0.72% @ I
BRI EBERITEREGRER -

REER  RTEBKRASHEHTERN
248,598,000/ 7T (2004 : 15,071,000
BIL) AARBTEEL Al EABHRE
HtEE - RITERMBENIZETH

B o
o

MR2005F 128318 @ SRITERXNETT
EHz AFELHEETEMRY -

ERNEZERR BNAREREME
FIRRRETEA

ENE SRR RERDTAOT

2005 2004

—EEEF —ETNF

HK$°000 HK$'000

FETT FHET

0 to 30 days 0Z30K 18,340 7,331
31 to 60 days 31E60K 3,154 42
61 to 90 days 61290k 35 —
91 to 120 days 91Z 120K — 14
More than 120 days FBiE 120K 394 1,756
21,923 9,143

Bills payable ENE & 41,323 14,826
63,246 23,969

e
w

B

1

j%

) & B 5 E 38 )

120N/

EHHT OO
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28. TRADE CREDITORS AND BILLS PAYABLE, AND

OTHER CREDITORS AND ACCRUED CHARGES
(Continued)

The bills payable are matured within the range of 30
days to 90 days.

Included in the Group’s trade creditors and bills
payable, there are HK$11,995,000 denominated in
Untied States dollars.

The fair value of trade creditors and bills payable,
and other creditors and accrued charges at December
31, 2005 is approximate to the corresponding
carrying amount.

28. ENESRN ENEERAME

NERRRESER (&)

e 4% <2 B H B 9 F30-908 -

REBEZEMNESRIENMEMNEHEF
%[ 11,995,000/ ST LAE T E(E °

2005 12H31H - BN E S RER
JENEE  HtEWERESERZ
AN ELHEERERES -

29. BORROWINGS, PARTLY SECURED 29. AR — M HIEK W

2005 2004

—ETRF —ZTEF

HK$°000 HK$'000

FAET FAETT

Bank trust receipt loans RITIE BB K 327,415 89,810

Other bank loans HaiR17{8 5 6,992 1,443
Amount due within one year MEEE T REAR

shown under current liabilities —FREEZAKE 334,407 91,253

Analysed as: DA

Secured B 250,247 65,714

Unsecured = 4K 1 84,160 25,539

334,407 91,253

Bank loans include approximately HK$192,000 (2004:
HK$1,443,000) fixed-rate borrowings which carry
interest at 7.02% per annum. The remaining bank
loans are variable-rate borrowings which carry interest
ranging from 3.83% to 7.25% (2004: 2.46% to
5.80% per annum).

R 17 & P 49192,000% JT (2004 :
1,443,000/ 7T) EBMER  HA B AE
F7.02% ° BN ZRITIER BT ZEEF
BER HFBNF3.83%=E7.25%
(2004 : BF2.46%%5.80%) ©
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29. BORROWINGS, PARTLY SECURED (Continued) 29. B — HHREFEWF (&) s
The Group’s borrowings that are denominated in REBEUHASEER ZIEMEEEETE Sy
currencies other than the functional currencies of BzERET :
the relevant group entities are set out below: anf
@
USsD’000 ]
TE7T o
As at December 31, 2005 720055128318 24,603 ‘CL
As at December 31, 2004 720045128318 1,017 Cj
- =y
During the year, the Group obtained new loans in FA - NEEETS349,915,000% 7T ol
the amount of HK$349,915,000. The loans drawn B - ZEFRFABRR X2 H
during the year bear interest at market rates and MEETISNERET KR —FARF By
will be repayable within one year. R o
The directors consider that the carrying amount of EERERTERCREEEEATE
bank borrowings approximates to their fair value. HE -
As at the balance sheet date, the Group has undrawn REEER - ANE B EIRI A EE 5
borrowing facilities with fixed rate and floating rate BEREBHNENIR —FEANER 2 ERE
expiring within one year amounting to approximately g ' 5 5 #1,440,0007% T (2004 :
HK$1,440,000 (2004: HK$160,000) and 160,000/ 7t ) & 179,004,000/ 7T
HK$179,004,000 (2004: HK$24,599,000), (2004 : 24,599,000/ L) °

respectively.
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A A IRER M (F)
For the year ended December 31, 2005
EZE2005612R31RALFE

30. SHARE CAPITAL 30. KA
Number of shares Amount
KRB EE “E
2005 2004
—EEIf —TEME
HK$'000 HK$'000
FhEx FAT
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 BREBRIOET
each (2004: HK$0.10 & Bk (2004 -
each) (note d) 21%0.10% )
(Kzd)
Authorised share capital: EERA :
At the beginning £
of the year 20,000,000,000 ~ 200,000,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000
Share consolidation B &5 (BaEd)
(note d) — (180,000,000,000) - —
At the end of the year R 20,000,000,000 20,000,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000
Issued and fully paid share capital: B %17 kAR KA :
At the beginning of the year 3] 481,676,687 3,665,216,873 48,168 36,652
Issue of subscription shares EIRBERN
(note a) (Hiita) - 82,800,000 - 828
Issue of shares as consideration  ZE{T AR {7 bA &
for acquisition of a subsidiary ~ WE—H B A
(note b) 2B (Hfith) - 468,750,000 - 4,688
Placing of new shares (note ) BE#R (ffac) - 600,000,000 - 6,000
Share consolidation (note d) R4 0 (Fiztd) —  (4,335,090,186) - =
At the end of the year L3S 481,676,687 481,676,687 48,168 48,168

All shares issued by the Company during the year
rank pari passu with the existing shares in all respects.

R RIE R 2 B TES 5 ER
IR AR S -
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30. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

Notes:

(a)

On December 15, 2003, the Company has entered into a
subscription agreement with Uniocean Investments Limited
("Uniocean”), the substantial shareholder of the Company,
pursuant to which Uniocean has conditionally agreed to
subscribe and the Company has conditionally agreed to issue
and allot of 82,800,000 new shares of the Company at a
subscription price of HK$0.128 per share (”Subscription
Agreement”). The subscription Agreement was completed
on March 5, 2004.

On March 5, 2004, the Company issued 468,750,000 new
ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each as part of the consideration
for acquisition of the entire registered capital of ¥7)& (¥k
/&) . The total market value of the shares issued by the
Company on the date of acquisition was HK$71,720,000.
Details of this transaction were set out in the Company’s
circular dated February 13, 2004.

On March 9, 2004, Uniocean and the Company entered
into a placing agreement with a placing agent, pursuant to
which the placing agent would on a best effort basis procure
purchasers to acquire, and Uniocean would sell 600,000,000
existing shares at a price of HK$0.145 per share. Pursuant
to a subscription agreement entered into by Uniocean and
the Company on March 9, 2004, Uniocean has conditionally
agreed to subscribe and the Company has conditionally
agreed to issue and allot of 600,000,000 new shares of the
Company at a subscription price of HK$0.145 per share.
The placement and subscription were completed on March
23, 2004.

Pursuant to the special resolution passed on November 8,
2004, the Company consolidated every 10 issued and
unissued shares of HK$0.01 each into one share of HK$0.10
each. The share consolidation took effect on November 9,
2004.

30.

iR A<
Wi -
(a)

(%&)

2003412 A 158 » 7" &) B 75 AR A% 56 B
ERAERAR (BT — 15D REH
B BHAKERERBERARAR
Bl A & 44 R = 2 17 & B % 82,800,000A% 2
NEFR - RIEEABAR0.128F T ([RE
Wekl) o ZREWHEEN2004F3A5H 5%
ﬁfi °

200443858 * AR R AFKREEC.01E
JLE17468,750,000%7 i A% LA VE UL BB 518
(%8) 2 MERNBHNRE - XAAR
KWEEBEBMBETRHNDZETER
71,720,000 7T - AL ERZFIEE T
N 2004F 2813 BEEHF o

2004%3A9H * BH R A AR H—EER
BN —RESHE - Bt - ZELERE
1 &&= AL R /8% H 5 600,000,000
REREE0.145B T Z2HARN - REE
BB K A AR 2004F 3 A9R 512 — 1D R
W BHMARERERBEMARRRE
& {5 7] = 3 17 K B £ 600,000,000/% A8 2 7]
A - SRREER0.145BTT - ZEEER
REREC R 2004F 382305 ©

RIE2004F 11 ASH BB Z FAIRZESR -
ARNBBEBRTRARTZETREE
0.01B TN A AT —REEC.105E T
25 o R EHER2004F11 9B
IR -

\e}
~N

B

1

j%

2y

(

\éi/r

ETHEES

EHHT OO
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31.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

Equity-settled share option scheme

(i)

Old Share Option Scheme
Old Employee Share Option Scheme

The old employee share option scheme (the
“Old Option Scheme”), was adopted by the
Company on April 9, 1999 for the primary
purpose of providing incentives to directors and
eligible employees, and will expire on April 8,
2009. Under the Old Option Scheme, the Board
of Directors of the Company may at their
discretion grant options to directors or
employees of the Company and its subsidiaries
to subscribe for shares in the Company in
accordance with the terms of the Old Option
Scheme. The subscription price (subject to
adjustments as provided therein) is the higher
of the nominal value of the shares and an
amount which is not less than 80 percent of
the average of the closing price per share on
the Stock Exchange for the five trading days
immediately preceding the date the option is
granted. The maximum number of option shares
in respect of which options may be granted
under the Old Option Scheme shall not exceed
10 percent of the share capital of the Company
in issue from time to time. At December 31,
2005, the numbers of shares in respect of which
options had been granted and remained
outstanding under the Old Option Scheme was
14,000,000 (2004: 26,155,000), representing
2.9% (2004: 5.4%) of the shares of the
Company in issue at that date.

The maximum number of shares in respect of
which options might be granted to a
participant, when aggregated with shares issued
and issuable (including exercised and
outstanding options and the options cancelled)
under any option granted to the same
participant under the Old Option Scheme within
any 12 month period, must not exceed 1% of
the shares in issue from time to time.

There was no requirement for a grantee to hold
the option for a certain period before exercising
the option save as determined by the board of
directors of the Company and provided in the
offer of grant of option.

31.

ERBREZARXRS

SNz B RETS
(i) EREBKE:SE
REEBBRETE

ARalREREEERETE ([R
BstEl]) N1999F 459 4 -
TEENARESENAERET
TR E) o %51 2457 20094F 4
RASHENW - BERBEE - A2
REESRBRERAR AR
EMBARzESHEERLT
RIER AT EHERRE AR 7 K
o2 BEBRRHE - RIBE (KSELIE
REFEREZARE) BRHEE
S MER IR 1 5% BB IR & B A1 51E
REBBMHEBIM 2 ERFEY
WTB80% (AR EH ALE) IR
BIRA S FTE LERE ] R
2O BBETBEBBARRE T
22 ITRXZN10% ° 7220054 12 A
318 ' BIERBEFE - BEEE %
FARMARITE 2 ERE 2R HDE
B & 14,000,000( 2004 :
26,155,000) * AR A B % H H
BEETRMD 22.9% (2004 :
5.4%) o

EHBREREFEETLEE 2
TREBBREBETNZ2EET LA T
BIIZBRHEB (BRETELE
I BB E) EERTER - IME
M+ ARBRLEEER
BREMSRZEaRHEE T
BHRATHCEITZI% -

BREARBEZTGAERNKRLE
BAgR R ESN - RAF S &S
AR N AT E B IR R #F
ERRE-BREME -
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31. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

Equity-settled share option scheme (Continued)
(i) OIld Share Option Scheme (Continued)
Old Employee Share Option Scheme (Continued)

The exercise period should be any period fixed
by the board of directors of the Company upon
grant of the option but in any event the option
period should not go beyond 10 years from
the date of offer for grant.

The acceptance of an option, if accepted, must
be made within 28 days from the date of grant
with a non-refundable payment of HK$1.00
from the grantee to the Company.

31.

ERBREZARRE (8)

DS zBRETS (&)

(i)

REBRETE (E)
REERBRE:TS ()

EREARERAAGEETZN
REBRERIETE 2 ERBAME -
ERNERERT - EBRERE T
SHEARREENB R TF
H?'} fAl o

AR 2 AR E - BRI
AR Z T ABAAEXR A
R321.00/8 7T+ LIRS AR
% o

O
O

ERNAIEAEE AR R - S8

EHHT OO
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31. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS 31.
(Continued)

ERBRE AR

7 (&)

Equity-settled share option scheme (Continued)

DS zBRETS (&)

(i) Old Share Option Scheme (Continued) (i) BREBKREE ()
The following tables disclose details of the TEEEHEES (BREESR)FE
Company’s share options held by employees RARBRECHFBERENZSE
(including directors) and movements in such BFEBRZEE :
holdings during the year:
Number of share options
EREZE
Outstanding Outstanding
at Lapsed Expired at
Option 1.1.2005 upon during  12.31.2005
type  Date Vesting Exercisable Exercise  1#1.1.2005  resignation the year 1$12.31.2005
ERE ofgrant period period price MATE BEK RER EEXEd
R BRER BEA ki e A {:| P3| &4 A |
HK§
AT
2000A 332000  3.4.2000t09.3.2000  9.4.2000 to 9.2.2005 180 8,055,000 —  (8,055,000) -
2001 6.20.2001  6.21.2001 to 12.20.2001 12.21.2001 to 12.20.2006 100 8500,000 (4,000,000 — 4,500,000
2002A  3.14.2002  3.15.2002 t0 9.14.2002  9.15.2002 t0 9.14.2007 130 6,500,000 (100,000) — 6,400,000
20028 6.26.2002  6.27.2002 to 11.25.2002 12.26.2002 to 12.25.2007 112 3,100,000 - — 3,100,000
26,155,000  (4,100,000)  (8,055,000) 14,000,000
Number of share options
EREZE
Outstanding Outstanding
at Adjusted Lapsed at
Option 1.1.2004 on upon  12.31.2004
type  Date Vesting Exercisable Exercise  #1.1.2004  11.9.2004 resignation 1$12.31.2004
BRE ofgrant period period price  BATE 71192004 BEE  HAGE
EH  BREE BEA ki e A ] B XX A {:|
HK$
B
2000A 332000  3.4.2000 to 9.3.2000 9.4.2000 t0 9.2.2005 180 80,550,000  (72,495,000) = 8,055,000
2001 6.20.2001 6.21.2001 to 12.20.2001 12.21.2001 to 12.20.2006 1.00 85,000,000 (76,500,000) — 8,500,000
2002A  3.14.2002  3.15.2002 t0 9.14.2002  9.15.2002 to 9.14.2007 130 65,500,000 (58,500,000)  (500,000) 6,500,000
20028 6.26.2002  6.27.2002 to 12.25.2002 12.26.2002 to 12.25.2007 112 31,000,000  (27,900,000) — 3,100,000
262,050,000 (235,395,000)  (500,000) 26,155,000
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31. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

Equity-settled share option scheme (Continued)

(i)

(ii)

Old Share Option Scheme (Continued)

Details of the share options held by the directors
and other key management included in the
above table are as follows:

31 ERREZNRRESE (&)

DS zBRETS (&)

(i) REBKETE (&)

FREBETIHESTRAME
EERRBRBEBREZFBEN
T -

Outstanding  Adjusted Outstanding

at beginning on Lapsed Expired  at ending

of the year  11.9.2004 during during  of the year

REMEK R11.9.2004  theyear  theyear RERMX

fTz#E AE RERXY RERBE GEZHA

1.1.2005 to 12.31.2005 1.1.2005%12.31.2005 22,500,000 — (12,000,000) — 10,500,000
1.1.2004 to 12.31.2004 1.1.2004£12.31.2004 225,000,000 (202,500,000) — — 22,500,000

The exercise price and number of options which
remained outstanding on November 9, 2004
have been adjusted due to share consolidation
for 10 shares into 1 share with effect from the
close of business on November 9, 2004.

New Share Option Scheme

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed at
the Special General Meeting of the Company
held on June 18, 2003, the Company adopted
a new option scheme (“New Option Scheme”)
to replace the Old Option Scheme. All the
options granted under the Old Option Scheme
shall remain valid and unchanged and shall be
treated in accordance with the terms under the
Old Option Scheme.

(ii)

1T{EE RN 2004511 898 ik
TEERESE E R ER20044F
MAIBKmREMR 2L +6—
AHFMIEH TR -

HIEBRE S

HBIEAR QT R2003FE6H 180 £
TREBIASGBBZEB RS
E A NI/NICTE Ol e |
(TR EEE]) - MEBREAE
BB ESTE - BIERABRET
BRHZFTEBEREDNBEXR
RETE > BARERABRE
SFEERERE °
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31.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

Equity-settled share option scheme (Continued)

(ii) New Share Option Scheme (Continued)

The purpose of the New Option Scheme is to
provide incentives or rewards to participants
including directors, employees, suppliers and
customers etc. Under the New Option Scheme,
the Board of Directors of the Company, may at
their discretion grant options to participants to
subscribe for shares in the Company in
accordance with the terms of the New Option
Scheme. The subscription price shall be a price
determined by the directors, but shall not be
less than the highest of (i) the closing price of
shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily
quotation sheet on the date of offer for grant
of options, which must be a trading day; (ii)
the average closing price of shares as stated in
the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheet for
the five trading days immediately preceding the
date of the offer for grant of options; and (iii)
the nominal value of a share. The total number
of shares which may be issued upon exercise
of all options to be granted under the New
Option Scheme and any other share option
scheme of the Group must not in aggregate
exceed 10% of the shares in issue. Based on
the 481,676,687 shares (2004: 481,676,687
shares) in issue as at December 31, 2005 and
taking into account 14,000,000 options (2004:
26,155,000 options) outstanding under the Old
Option Scheme, the total number of shares
which may be issued upon exercise of all
options to be granted under the New Option
Scheme and any other schemes must not in
aggregate exceed 34,167,669 shares (2004:
22,012,669 shares). There were no options
granted under the New Option Scheme for both
years.

The maximum number of shares in respect of
which options might be granted to a
participant, when aggregated with shares issued
and issuable (including exercised and
outstanding options and the options cancelled)
under any option granted to the same
participant under the New Option Scheme
within any 12 month period, must not exceed
1% of the shares in issue from time to time.

31.

ERBREZARRE (8)

DS zBRETS (&)

(ii)

HIERE B ()

FEREFEEZEENARE
= BB HEBEREFRESH
E IR BB SO R o B IE K
BEE KRR EZS R HIBR
JE [A] 2 B 5 3% [ 7] AR 4% 5 B8 A% 4
STEERREBAR DRI MDD 2 B
o REEERESETE  ED
/ERORLE TERE 2B (W
BEARSHH)  BRHEBZEAR
MEXRTH 2 FRUTHE () B
RERTHEREREZBASERZS
B BROEBXSBRERA
Wz FHWTERGHRDEE -
EEHITEFERESESIKASE
1 {r] £ b B % 4 51 2 BT I HH BB AR
A FETZERDRE - T
BMBAAREETERMZ10% o
#2005 12 A31H 2 B 1T H
A 481,676,687/ (2004 :
481,676,687/%) 5T & » Wit AR
BERAEBREFE THRITEZ
14,000,000(2004 : 26,155,000)
MERE KRR BT S
FEMEMBERESERE 22
R EEITFER  AQFAT
BOZ2BROHBREEETE BB
34,167,669 (2004 : 22,012,669)
f% o ERERAR A R T[T
fEAx T2l -

EHERBEHBERESERTLE
EZEABRERT 2ERTR
ATRITZBNHE (BRETE
MEEHE B REFER
REFR+—ERAGE2EEE
BRZBREMS R &S RN
BTASEETRECETZ1%
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31. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

Equity-settled share option scheme (Continued)
(ii) New Share Option Scheme (Continued)

There was no requirement for a grantee to hold
the option for a certain period before exercising
the option save as determined by the board of
directors of the Company and provided in the
offer of grant of option.

The exercise period should be any period fixed
by the board of directors of the Company upon
grant of the option but in any event the option
period should not go beyond 10 years from
the date of offer for grant.

The acceptance of an option, if accepted, must
be made within 28 days from the date of grant
with a non-refundable payment of HK$1.00
from the grantee to the Company.

32. DEFERRED TAXATION

The following are the major deferred liabilities (assets)
recognised by the Group and movements thereon
during the year and prior reporting period:

31 ERBREZARXRGUBEINFZ
BRESE (B

DS zBRETS (&)
(i) FAERETE (E)

BRARBEZTGRAERNREE
PR R TSN - RAR S &S
AR N AT E BB B A 2+
ERRE-EREE -

BRERAEA/KARTEZTERN
X BB R 48 E 2 (E R HARE -
ERERBERT - BRESRMET
SHARKEHEANB R TF
BrfE o

EEAMBENERE - BERK
EEHEs =T/ \BAMAEAARH
#3Z1.008 7T - L FRIA G TR

32. EEBIE

FARBERSHHE  AEEDHRLZ
TERERE(BE) MARESHIT:

Accelerated

tax Tax
depreciation losses Total
MERBERE BEEE a#

HK$'000  HK$°000  HK$'000
TBT FET FET

At January 1, 2004 R2004F 18 1H 4,038 — 4,038
Acquired on acquisition  UtBE — i B A A B FT S

of subsidiaries 6,641 — 6,641
Credit to the income RAFEWZER AR

statement for the year (821) — (821)
At December 31, 2004 M2004F 128 31H 9,858 — 9,858
Acquired on acquisition  UBE — i B A A BEFT S

of subsidiaries 2,441 — 2,441
Credit to the income RAFEWZER AR

statement for the year (2,788) (2,326) (5,114)

At December 31, 2005 72005512 H31H

9,511 (2,326) 7,185
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32. DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued)

33.

At the balance sheet date, the Group has estimated
unused tax losses of approximately HK$104,101,000
(2004: HK$129,871,000) available for offset against
future profits. Deferred tax asset has been recognised
in respect of HK$13,969,000 (2004: nil). No deferred
tax asset has been recognised in relation to remaining
balances of HK$90,132,000 (2004: HK$129,871,000)
due to the unpredictability of future profit streams.
The unrecognised tax losses of approximately
HK$45,315,000 will expire before 2008. Other losses
may be carried forward indefinitely.

At the balance sheet date, the Group has deductible
temporary differences of approximately
HK$4,419,000 (2004: HK$2,491,000) in respect of
accelerated accounting depreciation and impairment
loss as recognised on property, plant and equipment.
No deferred tax asset has been recognised in relation
to such deductible temporary differences as it is not
probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences can be
utilised.

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

On January 7, 2005, the Group acquired 80% of the
registered capital of Yong Long for cash consideration
and related expenses of HK$32,135,000. The
acquisition has been accounted for using the
purchase method of accounting. The amount of
goodwill arising as a result of the acquisition was
HK$26,013,000.

32. EEBIR (&)

33.

REER - ANEB G A]EHEHER KR
Rz AREBHIEEIBA A104,101,000
#7T (2004 : 129,871,000 1) ° iEiE
FRIBE EC R 513,969,000 (2004 :
) o MRAKBETER A% ZEFI KR
i 0 RE R B8 T A5 £290,132,0007 7T
(2004 : 129,871,000 1) IELEFH B E
B o ZEARF A IBEEA45,315,000
BT AS 2008 Hijm - E b & 18 A &
fREA T LA &5 83 o

REER  AEBAEAIHHREREED
4,419,0005% 7T (2004: 2,491,000 7T)
BINRFEBENERYE  BBERREZ
BEEE o \mRAA A A R H A R E
BRI BB EIENERFER 2
ATRE MR K - B R % & A I F B
EZHBERELERBEEE -

RS B 2 F

B 20054 18 7H K £ LA
32,135,000 T 2 BB &K E KBRS E
W BE T KEES8O% 2 s B AR - sZTE UK R
BEUAGTZBEEAR @#ZBEREBE
A 7 526,013,000 IT ©
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g‘k,l‘/
Ko
58
i JAd
33. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 33. WEEHME AR (&) pus
The net assets acquired in the transaction, and the %A 5 FTIE 2 F & E A R Bt Sy
goodwill arising, are as follows: EEZEBIAAT
at
Acquiree’s =3
carrying amounts S
before 1l
combinations Fair value
& ff 51 1 W 88 & adjustments Fair Value [
ZEHEE ATFEAE AFEE O
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 O
FET FET FHE T HH
a
Net assets acquired: FIigFEE : ﬁ
>3ad
Property, plant and equipment EIN Y& 2,275 6,390 8,665
Prepaid lease payments JENHEEKE 1,035 (14) 1,021
Trade debtors FEWE 5 5k I8 311 — 311
Other debtors, deposits and HmpERIE  ZE &
prepayments TET RIE 119 — 119
Bank balances and cash WITEBRERE 33 — 33
Other creditors and accrued charges £ fth & < 7018 & fE 5+ & FH (55) — (55)
Deferred tax liability EEFTH B & — (2,441) (2,441)
3,718 3,935 7,653
Minority interests DERRE S — = (1,531)
3,718 3,935 6,122
Goodwill S 26,013
Total consideration satisfied A E LA

by cash (note) REXT (M) 32,135
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33. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 33. WEEKHIE AR (&)

G007 1oday |enuuy  pavwi] sbulp|oH AbJau3g U945 UBSdOMBIN

Net cash outflow of cash and cash equivalents in
respect of the acquisition of a subsidiary is as follows:

AWE-HBARMELEZREHER
BeRBRLFEMT :

2005

—22RfF

HK$'000

FET

Cash paid for related expenses NESEZHEBEZS 107

Bank balances and cash acquired FERTESRRES (33)
Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents HkE—MEBARMELZ

in respect of the acquisition of a subsidiary IR & sk ERRSEEB i FHE 74

Note: During the year ended December 31, 2004, a cash
consideration of approximately HK$32,028,000 for the
acquisition of Yong Long was paid and the amount was
disclosed as other asset in the consolidated balance sheet.
Details of the other asset are disclosed in note 23.

The goodwill arising on the acquisition of Yong Long
is attributable to the anticipated profitability of the
distribution of the Group’s LPG in the new markets
and the anticipated future operating synergies from
the combination. In addition, Yong Long owns several
LPG Stations close to the LPG terminal owned by #7
/& (3k78), in the opinion of the directors, this
acquisition will enhance logistic efficiency and
improve the market share in Guangdong region.

If the acquisition had been completed on January 1,
2005, total group revenue for the year would have
been approximately HK$1,615,845,000, and profit
for the year would have been HK$33,317,000. The
proforma information is for illustrative purposes only
and is not necessarily an indication of revenue and
results of operations of the Group that actually would
have been achieved had the acquisition been
completed on January 1, 2005, nor is it intended to
be a projection of future results.

Yong Long contributed HK$22,826,000 and
HK$806,000 to the Group's revenue and profit before
taxation between the date of acquisition and the
balance sheet date.

On March 1, 2004 and July 12, 2004, the Group
acquired 100% of the registered capital of #7/& (¥
/) and 70% of the registered capital of & #1/8
BRE B R A 7], respectively. The acquisitions have
been accounted for by the purchase method of
accounting.

Hfat - A2004F12831HIEEER - W KERT
TR A EH32,028,0008 TE X A
BeHEERGEEEABRAREI AL
thEE BHREMEEZFE  ERME
23 E -

W KREFMEA Z BB A BRREN™
SO A RBERICRATE RGN &S B
RIS R L EAIEH IR Z R as o
BESN - Ok BEZR B BUE/R LR AN UG - I
BRE e GK8) A 2 RILRT
58 o BEER QUL TRUE K 05 R X
VREBRRMWBZWIHEREX -

i B 2 M 20051 B1HEK - &R
SB 242K A#4%41,615,845,000%E
JC G N A5 4933,317,00078 7T © LA
FERRHEZ2E R IR WE DR
20056F1 AMHEK ' AEBEZ&&E W
AREBEBEIEEZ - L Ir3EB AR

RUWEBEREEHERE - kEALEE
#5238 22,826,000/% 7T &2 806,0007 T 2
W A K Br 5 B S A o

PR 2004F3 8 18 &2004F778 128
AEE S RIUREE T #8 (BRE) RIEWRT
BRRER AT 100% Kk 70% 2 =&
Ko ERAKNBERSTWEEAR -
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Note:

During the year ended December 31, 2003, a cash consideration
of approximately HK$53,051,000 for the acquisition of #7/8 (¥
/8) was paid and the amount was disclosed as other asset in the
consolidated balance sheet. Details of the other asset are disclosed

in note 23.

et

M2003F 128318 ILFEER - WEHE GKE) 7
FTH S REHS3,051,0008TEXf - EHEEHE
ERGEEERABRABRBIAEMBEE - 54
HMEEZFHE  BRMFE23RE -

-
BAf
58
Sa
33. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 33. WIEMEAA (&) o
2004 e
—ETME i)
HK$000 2
TFET =
I
Net assets acquired: Fris F&E : 2
Property, plant and equipment M - HEE R ERE 102,189 i
Prepaid lease payments TR EKIE 45,683 Q
Coast use rights 8 AE AR 13,984 O
Trade debtors U E 5 R 1,601 H
Other debtors, deposits and prepayments H At EUBR TR~ & RIB T KIB 135 Nl
Inventories FE 10 ﬁ
Bank balances and cash RITHEBRERE 4,093 s
Other creditors and accrued charges HEEMNERRETER (615)
Deferred tax liability EEFIA A G (6,641)
Minority interests DER R (2,913)
157,526
Goodwill = 18,980
176,506
Satisfied by: R
Shares allotted fid & f% 15 71,720
Cash paid (note) IR E (FaE) 104,786
176,506
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A A IRER M (F)
For the year ended December 31, 2005
EZE2005612R31RALFE

33.

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 33. WEKE QTR (&)
BEHEATZESRERESAER 2
Analysis of the net cash outflow of cash and cash i}%ﬁﬁ%%%?gi}?ﬁim% :Hiﬁil’ﬂ <

equivalents in respect of the acquisition of

subsidiaries is as follows:

2004

—EFTMF

HK$’000

FET

Cash consideration paid ENBEeRE (51,735)

Bank balances and cash acquired FTiRsRTTE SR RIRE 4,093
Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents WENBAR2Re RER

in respect of the acquisition of subsidiaries HWe&BEH2RERHF58 (47,642)

For the year ended December 31, 2004, the §92004¢jﬁ2ﬂ 3THLEFE M_J%’ﬁﬁj

subsidiaries acquired contributed HK$446,793,000 to f”!$§%ﬁ 5£446L7i3£007%1£2? =

the Group’s turnover and a loss of HK$3,037,000 to B WRARBEEE SN T HRER

the Group’s profit from operations.

3,037,000/ 7T °



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con’t) 1 09
REMERERME (E)

For the year ended December 31, 2005

HE2005F12A31HLEFE

gk»l‘/
i
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JAd
34. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY 3. HE—HELH s
2004 Al
—TTME e
HK$'000 af
FE T =
I
NET ASSETS DISPOSED OF HEFEEZ =
Property, plant and equipment W IR RRE 132 —
Amount due from a subsidiary JE W 7N £ B — fff B A 7] |
of the Group 2 A 2,078 — O
Inventories FE 22 — O
Tax liabilities MEBE (395) — H
a
1,837 — H
4
>3ad
Attributable goodwill EE D i 3,289 —
5,126 —
Gain on disposal & BT 15 2,710 —
Total consideration wmRE 7,836 —
Satisfied by: X fER :
Cash b 5,758 —
Waiver of amount due from TR FE W AR 5 B — T B A A
a subsidiary of the Group Z FKIA 2,078 —
7,836 —
Cash inflow arising on disposal HERELEZE SR AE 5,758 =
The subsidiary disposed of during the year made no FRMLE 2B AR ESAEBT
significant contribution to the Group’s turnover and REEZERBIORN o

the Group’s profit.
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35. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS 35. EXFHRERS
During the year ended December 31, 2005, the cash 2005F 12 A31B IEFE A - WK
consideration for the acquisition of Yong Long was EFRREREER2004F12H318
fully paid during the year ended December 31, 2004 ETFERZEIN BEHESBEER
and the amount was disclosed as other asset in the 2004F 12 A31B 26 EERBRA
consolidated balance sheet as at December 31, 2004. BRI BEMEE - FAHMEE 2
Details of the other asset are disclosed in note 23. 1B - BERMIFE23HKER -
On March 5, 2004, the Company issued 468,750,000 M 20046 3HA5H - RARFETT
new ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each as part of the 468,750,000% & X E{E0.01% T3 &
consideration for acquisition of the entire registered AR - ERIENE 088 2 EME
capital of #1/& (¥x8) as disclosed in note 33. The REEDARE - FIERM E33HE -
total market value of the shares issued by the AABREE AT 2RNDETE
Company on the date of acquisition was #71,720,0007% 7T °
HK$71,720,000.
36. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 36. HAEE
The Group had no significant contingent liabilities at HEEEBERAHL AEETES
the balance sheet date. RNEIAEE -
At December 31, 2004, the Company was a ARRZ—HB AR S ERIEBIY —
guarantor to an agent for import of LPG under an EREWHZE - # ORISR - R20045F
agency agreement entered into between a subsidiary 12A318 ' XAl AZREAZER
of the Company and the agent. The guarantee was A ° FR2004F12A31H © ZRE AW
not utilised by the agent at December 31, 2004. mE) R ZIBER o
37. LEASE COMMITMENTS 37. HE&RE
The Group as lessee AEBRAEHEA
At the balance sheet date, the Group had REEER - AEBRBESATRHELEE
commitments for future minimum lease payments EAXNzAERIHESIE - FI8A
under non-cancellable operating leases which fall due R
as follows:
2005 2004
—BFRF —ZEETMEF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FER FHET
Within one year —F K 1,887 1,058
In the second to fifth years inclusive —Z R F X (B &2 MR E) 2,886 3,547
Over five years 78 38 54F 29,083 28,548
33,856 33,153

Operating lease payments mainly represent rentals
payable by the Group for leasehold land in the PRC
and LPG vessel. Leases are negotiated for terms
ranged from 1 to 40 years. Rentals are fixed for an

average of 5 years.

CERENRDEBRAEERPEHA
Rt REEAEERNZHES - &
HEFH B1E40F - EEMHEEEE
B &5 -
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-
Ko
58
Sa
37. LEASE COMMITMENTS (Continued) 37. HEEAE &) =
The Group as lessor AEEBREHBAA Pl
Rental income from investment properties and FAN - BREMERYZE - S RFEEE i
property, plant and equipment earned during the & W A & 4,694,000/ jT (2004 : =
year was HK$4,694,000 (2004: HK$4,630,000). Most 4,630,000/ 7T) © KEBHIRE W ER K o)
of the investment properties held have committed R2ENERHLHE - -FIEHELE Y o
tenants for the next two years. All the leased ¥ BERRBEREALE -
property, plant and equipment had been disposed in ||
current year. O
O
At the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted REHEB  AEEEAMEAEF N5 B H
with tenants for the following future minimum lease BxLOBEWA i
payments: -1
5
2005 2004
—EEREF —EREF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
Within one year —F K 3,089 2,515
In the second to —ERF
fifth year inclusive (BREEEMF) 3,412 3,439
Over five years BB A F 2,814 3,107
9,315 9,061
38. OTHER COMMITMENTS 38. HftbrAiE
2005 2004
—EEREF —EREF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Capital expenditure contracted BT AER R B B R &
for but not provided in the BEz2EAAZ 2
financial statements in respect of:  ZA#ET :
Investments in subsidiaries MEBARZ&E 36,390 9,695

Investment in a jointly R—HEZEGEE
controlled entity ZIE 1,916 1,885

Purchase of plant and machinery

MEEERRE

117,776

10,751

156,082

22,331
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For the year ended December 31, 2005

HE2005F12A31HLEFE

39.

40.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS PLANS

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong.
The assets of the schemes are held separately from
those of the Group, in funds under the control of
trustees. The Group contributes 5% of relevant
payroll costs to the scheme, which contribution is
matched by employees.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC
are members of state-managed retirement benefit
schemes operated by the PRC government. The
subsidiaries are required to contribute fixed
percentage of payroll costs to the retirement benefit
schemes to fund the benefits. The only obligation of
the Group with respect to the retirement benefit
schemes is to make the specified contributions.

39.

3R ¢k 48 A 5 &

AEBERBENBTEZEREERERR
HRBIERTBERFE - REBEEFHEZE
EREAKEEEDFTA  BIEFEAN
HePAZF - AEEZAREEREA
FEWANSNIERBIESHK - ME
BRIFH AR BEZHR -

AEERTEMBLE2EESNTE
BFRREE 2RSS - 2B
D ER B R ER R & 5 8 AR B AR
Bl 7E L PIE SR o AN ER B SR K & 5 1 &9
ME—REREREEHRR -

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 40. BEALTRS
During the year, the Group entered into the following FRN AEEHEBEALET IR
transactions with related parties: 5
2005 2004
—EEREF —EREF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FETT FET
Sales to a jointly controlled M) — £ [R5 5 & 52 8
entity 252 531
Royalty fee paid to Gold meLTtERAR ([£471T])
Decade Limited XD ETEE
("Gold Decade”) — —
Rental expenses paid to MEREEFERAAR ([HZFE])
Hunsworth Industrial T
Limited (“Hunsworth”) — 360
Rental expenses paid to mEELFES
Shum Ho, Neo 456 285
Purchase of a motor vehicle  [AIE/\BAEE A —EH
from Tong Shiu Ming — 250
At December 31, 2005, Mr. Shum Ho, Neo has 20054128310 @ 205 H Y2

pledged his property to secure a short term bank
loan to the extent of HK$22,500,000 (2004: nil).
The facilities utilised by the Group at December 31,
2005 amounted to HK$6,800,000 (2004: nil).

Both Shum Siu Hung and Tong Shiu Ming are the
substantial shareholders of the Company and have
beneficial interest in Hunsworth. Shum Siu Hung is a
director of Hunsworth.

LA 15 22,500,000/ 7 (2004 : £) 2
HHIERITE A - 20054124318 -
AREBE B FHZIETTE L 6,800,000
77T (2004 : #E) o

SOERENAGSBARREEBRRE
BB ERED - SOMTHREL
B%-
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40. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

Shum Siu Hung is a director of and has a beneficial
interest in Gold Decade.

Shum Ho, Neo is the son of Shum Siu Hung and
Tong Shiu Ming.

On October 31, 2000, Sound Industrial, a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company entered into an
agreement with Gold Decade. Pursuant to the
agreement, Gold Decade has granted to Sound
Industrial an exclusive sub-licence to use the
trademarks of “ZFEZE” and “HUABAO"” (the
“Trademarks”), well-known brand names for electrical
appliance in the PRC, on all the electronic products
manufactured and sold by the Group for an initial
term of one year. A royalty fee of 1.5% of the net
sale proceeds of the Group’s products sold under
the Trademarks shall be payable as sub-licence fee
subject to a maximum annual payment of
HK$8,000,000 and a minimum annual payment of
HK$10,000. On October 30, 2001, the agreement
was renewed for one year to October 30, 2003 at a
fixed royalty fee of HK$1. On October 31, 2002, the
agreement was renewed for another two years to
October 31, 2004 with the same terms. On October
31, 2004, the agreement was renewed for another
two years to October 31, 2006 with the same terms.
On December 31, 2005, Sound Industrial entered
into a termination agreement with Gold Decade,
pursuant to which the agreement renewed on
October 31, 2004 was early terminated on December
31, 2005.

On May 16, 2004, Sound Management, entered into
an office tenancy agreement with Shum Ho, Neo for
the use of office premises provided by Shum Ho,
Neo located on 20th Floor, Times Tower, 393 Jaffe
Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong at HK$38,000 per
calendar month for a period of one year commencing
May 16, 2004. On May 16, 2005, the agreement
was renewed for one year to May 16, 2006 with the
same terms.

Save as disclosed above and note 26, there were no
other significant transactions with related parties
during the year or significant balances with them at
the end of the year.

40.

R2000F10A31H » KRR ZE2EW
BRARMEBEXESLILF L HE o 1B
Bz cLTRFEEERTERSP
EARKEMBE ([FE]) EREEZELD
ZI#EE | & [HUABAO] (TZEMEE]) 2
BROBHTE  FAAEEEERTE
ZPEETERFERZERE  FHY
FTEE—F - HETAXERIZERAT
BHEEFHEZI1.5%EED FTRE
& ZEAZ LR ASF8,000000
B ™ N AIA&10,0008 7T © R
2001 10H 308 * Zpm A 1B TERE
DB ES — 4 Z 2003410830
H - W20025E 108318 © %=1z HE
B 1§ 7% B & B M & &= 20044 10 A 31
H - R2004F 108318 @ Z & iz4E
B &3 B & B M F ZE 20064 10A 31
H - R2005F12831H @ FTieE%£HE
SHRITTEI L — MR IEHE - Bt - &
2004F 10 H 31 H B H 2 # =5 2005F
12318 RI&IE °

PR2004F5H 168 @ #BEEEZERT
MY AEMEL - LA ATE38,000% 0 A
BUENI R BB BT 2B 3935 K
RO 2 AEYE - HEHR
2004F 58 16H 5 + BH1FE - B
200558168 & Z B QLB E IR E
HAZ2006F5 A 16H -

BRIAERRMIGE26PT BT E SN - BN
HEEALTUESEARS - RN HIRE
MARBERBERBZENER ©
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40. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) 40. BEALIREG (&)
Compensation of key management personnel TEEBEAESZRM
The remuneration of executive directors and other REERTEERHEMETEETEREABZ
members of key management during the year was HEzIBRNT
as follows:
2005 2004
—EEAHEF —ZETMEF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FETT FET
Short-term benefits SRR 2,695 3,937
Post-employment benefits 18 B & RIR5 18 2 1& FI 70 66
2,765 4,003
The remuneration of directors and key executives is EERFEEBABZHEMBETMEES
determined by the remuneration committee having ERBEEARBRTSGBEETE -
regard to the performance of individuals and market
trends.
41. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT 41. HEHERSBHE

On December 31, 2005, the Company’s wholly-
owned subsidiary #7/8 (¥£/8) entered into two
separate conditional sale and purchase agreements
("Purchase Agreements”) with Shenzhen Zhong Ke
Cai Development Co. Ltd. and Shenzhen Ji Ye Long
Industrial Co. Ltd., who are independent third parties
independent to the Group, for the acquisition of the
entire equity interest in Shenzhen Baorun Liquefield
Petroleum Gas Co., Ltd. for a cash consideration of
RMB35,600,000 (approximately HK$34,231,000). The
proposed acquisition as contemplated under the
Purchase Agreement constituted a disclosable
transaction for the Company under Chapter 14 of
the Listing Rules. The acquisition was completed on
March 31, 2006. Details of the acquisition were set
out in the Company’s circular dated January 27, 2006.
The Company has commenced considering the fair
value of the net assets acquired in this transaction
but is not yet in a position to disclose the finalised
financial information of the acquisition completed
on March 31, 2006.

2005 12H318 ©» A" R a2 &M B
RNAFNE (BRE) EARE E SN R AL 5E
VEZEBFINTHBTEXERARA
RAIRFINTEERETEFR AT D FIF
YR BEKHEEEH=E ([BEEH
% 1) © A 35,600,000 R ¥ (4
34,231,000 70) 2 3 & KB W EEFI
MEBERRER QA IBIE - B L
MARBE 141K EEW=E NERETH
HWBEREENEATHEZRS - 5H
U BE & A KA F12006F 1 B 278 2 # K
AN e RABIHBREBEZR DB ZFE
EZAYE  BREER2006543 731
BEXWE s xETBEER -



Financial Summary

B B A =
A
B
i
S8
anp
)
S
RESULTS E4 b
For the anf
15 month =
For the period ended ]
year ended December 31, For the year ended ||
September 30, HZ12A31H December 31,
HZEIA3BILEFE LE1518 A EAfE BZ12A31BLEE |
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 8
—EE-F ZZTT-F ZZTT=F —TINF eigd e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$°000 o
FiE T FE T Fi& T Fi& T FEL =
He
Revenue WA 79,076 417,747 446,802 1,023,782 1,615,479 -
Profit (loss) B 7 A& 1
before taxation (E518) (143,891) 10,991 17,147 26,161 30,243
Taxation it I8 — (313) (214) (6,217) 3,667
Profit (loss) for FRN/HA
the year/period B (BE) (143,891) 10,678 16,933 19,944 33,910
Attributable to: FE(R & A
Equity holders of B AR ZHEx=
the Company HEA (143,604) 10,970 17,051 20,178 35,702
Minority interests BB 25 (287) (292) (118) (234) (1,792)
(143,891) 10,678 16,933 19,944 33,910
Earnings per share &% & #l
Basic K 5.51 cents {ll 3.41 cents fll 5.21 cents flll 4.38 cents I 7.41 cents 1l
Diluted g 5.51 cents {ll 3.39 cents fill 5.21 cents il 4.33 cents {lI N/A REA
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERAEE
At At
September 30, December 31,
#9A30H ®12A31H
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
—2TE-F ZZT-F ZTIT=F —TIEF kg
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$’000
F& T F& F&T F#E T FET
Total assets BEE 125,428 170,020 232,722 514,113 832,644
Total liabilities BEE (36,826) (61,462) (58,569) (154,776) (442,181)
Minority interests 4B B # &5 (2,527) (2,588) (2,470) (4,709) (1,531)
Mandatory 58 1) 14 A #2 pR
convertible notes  Z& (46,000) — — — —
Total equity 1 40,075 105,970 171,683 354,628 388,932
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Particulars of Major Properties

TEMEFE

At December 31, 2005
20055128311

Investment properties Lease expiry

REME HOIHA

Approx. gross
floor area
(sq.m)
BRREER
(FHXK)

Type
BE

Effective %
held
FEER
Bat

Stage of
completion

EIREE

NewOcean Industrial Estate November 26, 2021
NanBu Gang 2021411 A 26H
Huang Tian

Zhong Wu Cun

Xi Xiang Town

Bao An District

Shenzhen

The PRC

F

wYm

EZRE

itk

EHEREN

A

B TER

27,540.20

Factories

BB

100%

Completed
7K



ERREEREEBR QA
NewOcean Green
Energy Holdings Limited

.
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